Message

From: I o)
]

Sent: 6/25/2020 11:10:07 AM

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - June 29, 2020

Attachments: Demonstration Report for June 29_2020.docx

Good Morning All,

Please see attached.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
cell: (202) | N

Email: I dc.cov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.de.goy.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746194-UR



Message

From: I (~0)
|

Sent: 3/12/2021 11:41:36 AM

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - March 12, 2021

Attachments: Demonstration Report for March 12 2021.docx

Good Morning All,

Please see attached and have a great weekend.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (

202) I
Email: Ddo.gov

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746201-UR



Message

From: I --)
Sent: 7/2/202011:11:06 AM
Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - July 2, 2020

Attachments: Demonstration Report for July 2 2020.docx

Good Morning All,

Please see attached.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

celt: 202) | EGEGIN
email: I d zov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.de.goy.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746212-UR



Message

From: )
-

Sent: 7/3/2020 11:08:14 AM

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - July 3, 2020

Attachments: Demonstration Report for July 3 2020.docx

Good Morning All,

Please see attached and have a great Fourth of July weekend.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) I
Email: IR dc.cov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.de.goy.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746221-UR



Message

From: T o)

Sent: 7/1/2020 10:58:48 AM
Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - July 1, 2020
Attachments: Demonstration Report for July 1 2020.docx

Good Morning All,

Please see attached.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) INNEGEGE
Email: [ dc.cov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.de.goy.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746231-UR



Message

Sent: 7/2/2020 12:32:55 PM
Subject: UPDATED Daily Demonstration Report - July 2, 2020
Attachments: Demonstration Report for July 2 2020 {Updated).docx

Good Morning All,

| apologize for the additional email but please see attached updated Daily Demonstration Report for July 2, 2020, which
includes the following additions:

Thursday, July 2, 2020:

1500 hours: According to open source information, The Freedom Neighborhood will assemble at Lincoln Park to
conduct a “Shut Down the Capitol” protest. The number of participants is
unknown. hitps://twitter.comffreedomneighbor/status /127812 7660 766560256/photo/2

Friday, July 3, 2020:

1200 hours: According to open source information, The Freedom Neighborhood will assemble at the Istaeli Embassy,
located at 3514 International Drive NW, to conduct a “Shut Down the Capitol” protest. The number of participants is
unknown, hitps://hwitter.com/ffreedomneighbor/status/ 127312 7660766560256/ photn/?

1700 to 2100 hours: According to open source information, Yaddiva and The Freedom Neighborhood will assemble at
Lincoln Park, located on Fast Capitol Street NE between 11% and 13" Streets NF, to conduct a special Moechella event to
demand that the Lincoln statue be taken down. The number of participants is
unknown._https://www.instagram.com/p/CCES2WIhIGE/ &

hitps:{ftwitter.com/freedomneighbor/status/12 781 2 7660766560256/ nhotol?

Saturday, July 4, 2020:

1800 hours: According to open source information, The Freedom Neighborhood will assemble at the U.S. Supreme
Court to conduct a “Shut Down the Capitol” protest. The number of participants is unknown.
hitps:/ftwitter com/ffreedomneiphbor/status /12781 276607665602 56 /phato/2

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metche Depattment
Cell: (202

Email: I << .qov

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 {(Coronavirus), plcase visit
coronavirus.de.gov.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746240-UR



Message

From: I S

Sent: 5/28/2020 6:49:13 PM
To: I I, & s . 2ov]
Subject: Re: URGENT: Potential Protests/Looting at Target Stores Located in the NCR

Thanks,-
]

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) NG

Email: I

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 2:30 PM, [N B 2 s <. <> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
‘Unless youl recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’If you believe that this email is suspicious;
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thanks [} | have passed along to our folks and I in 055. Will advise i we come across
anything.

Lieutenant

United States Capitol Police
Protective Services Bureaun
Investigations Division

Direct: INNIGIGINGEGG
Cells zo2 | N
= —— e

From: IR (P 0) I —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:25 PM
Subject: URGENT: Potential Protests/Looting at Target Stores Located in the NCR

Good Afternoon All,

We just learned a few minutes ago that there is a social media movement calling for protests/looting of
Target stores all across the country in response to the in-custody death of George Floyd in Minnesota
(Target HQ is based in Minneapolis, MN]). |just spoke with the D.C. regional security manager for Target
and they are aware of planned protests in Prince George’s County and D.C. Additionally, || llfrom
VSP just sent a Twitter posting of a potential protest/looting at the Target in Woodbridge, VA. | wanted
to get this information out to everyone ASAP so you can notify your patrol districts of these events for
their awareness. If anyone does have an incident in their AOR, | would appreciate it if you would email
me so | can make sure the group is notified.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746282-UR



Thank you,

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: [ E—

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
please visit coronavirus.de.gov.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746283-UR



Message

From: 1 |

Sent: 5/30/2020 6:24:29 PM
To: ]
cc: I e N (/o-Exchangetabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
- 1 ]
e N S s c'hs.cov); I
- —1 - [y
{MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=abe9efeds8bassteds0580733acs92d- | GEN ; R Fo)
|
- ]
wro) NIy e o) I B
(wro) I e S
I sce.cov]; I N
I < sco.cov); I Vsch)

Subject: Re: Additional Demonstration for Sunday 31 May

Looks like the George Floyd demo heading toward US Capitol. Eastbound 600 B/O Madison Street NW.
I

Licutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202) I
Email: [

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2020, at 9:20 AM, NN R, ot

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
‘Unless youl recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious;
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thank you so much.

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT |5 FUR DFHTIAL USE ONLY. 17 CONTAING INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSITIVE. ITISTO
BE CONTROLLED, HANGLED, STORED, TRANSMITIED, BISTRIBUTED, AND BISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP BIRECTIVE 288002
RELATING TO THE HANGLING OF CLASSHED AND OTHER SENSITIVE SUT UNCLASSIHED INFORMATION AR 15 ROTTO Bt RELEASED T THE
FUBLIG OR GTHER PERSONNEL WHO DU ROT HAVE 4 VALID “WEED-TO-KNEW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF 180,

From: I

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 9:20 AM

To: I (- 0) N e
T 11T "
T 1 I 1

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746284-UR



[ O ErerEes (VLY
(EXTERNAL) I B
@usss.dhs.gov>; | | EGTTIEGE o)

I o) I

Subject: Additional Demonstration for Sunday 31 May

VIGIL FOR GEORGE FLOYD & PEACEFUL MARCH FOR POLICE REFORM

My apologies if some already have this one, but it is new to us. 31 May 2020. Meet at the
Washington Monument at 1600 and march to the Lincoin Memorial for a vigil. 1600-1800 Demo
on WAMO grounds. 1800 begin march to Lincoln Memorial, 1900 Vigil start at the Lincoln
Memorial. Link below:

https://www.facebook.com/events/282216626282743/

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202-

I
I (S| PR)
I (CS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUQ). LES INFORMATICN SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED QUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.5.C. 552 (b) (7).

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746285-UR



Message

From: I R —
Sent: 5/30/2020 2:00:0% PM
To: I ——
cc: T e I, [/ o=Exchangetabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
I
I | (s.cs.cov); I
————————— 1 ' ( §  cayRwy |
(MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF 23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=abegefedosbasefeastosso733aces2d  EGNGNE: I o)
|
e
owro) I o) e
I o) I
Subject: Re: Additional Demonstration for Sunday 31 May

Thanks [l This is huge as it is the same group from last night. Thank you!!!
I

Licutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Burcau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
cell: o)

Email:

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2020, at 9:47 AM, NN R, o c:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
uni ognize the sender and know that th

Another demo for Sunday. Sorry if ¥m repeating and you already have this ane.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746289-UR



https://twitter.com/amariyahiashay/status/1266722395974402048

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746290-UR



Mot sure if you all have seen these video clips or not.

Pushing through bike rack at WH

https://video.twimg.com/ext tw video/1266723834008305664/pu/vid/720x1280/WfPYmBQ_GWrldirg
.mp4?tag=10

{Tweet with above video link: https://twitter.com/amayasymone  /status/1266723905655525376)

UC LEQ Supposedly Outted on Video

hitps://video.twimg.com/ext_tw _video/1266619401484341252/pu/vid/1280x720/SVukNwGKy1-
NhiVQ.mp4?tag=10

{Tweet with above video link: https:/ftwitter.com/Sesalea/status/1366723386241306625)

Tweeat about UC LECs infiltrating crowd dressed as Antifa
https://twitter.com/courtneyr/status/1266722504095207426

WARNING. THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFHCIAL USE ORLY. 1T CONTAING INFORMATICH THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITHE. TTISTD
BE CONTROLLED. HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITIED, GISTRIBUTED, AND DISPUSED OF IN ACTORDANCE WITH USCP BIRECTIVE ZBH.002
RELATING TO THE HANBLING OF CLASSIFED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND |5 NOT 7O BE RELEASED TO THE
PUBLIC OR GTHER PERSONNEL WHO D0 NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNDW™ WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF 1AL

From: [

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 9:20 AM

To: I (P D) N I A

e N (> E AL e
(wro) <R - ss5.cs.cov>; I " O)
e N o)
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
on WAMO grounds. 1800 begin march to Lincoln Memorial. 1900 Vigil start at the Lincoln
Memorial. Link below:

hitps://www.facebook.com/events/282216626282743/

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746291-UR



United States Park Police
Office:
Cell:
STE:

202-

I s cov
B G dhs.s2ov.gov (SIPR)

[ [y

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.5.C. 552 (b} (7).

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746292-UR



From:
Sent Tue 8/25/2020 3:41:58 PM (UTC)
Subject: Re: Protest Group

v N

Just wanted to send you this map of the proposed road closures for Friday if you don’t already have it:

To: - 0000 ]
|

Get Your Knee Off My Neck March - 8/28/20

' fire station
B Hosphat
Bl Wetro Shation
[ PotontinlSueet | g |, o .
L e ‘ & g - Cele BZ42020 T, 109 Pl
3 SireatClosures - 6GAM T R e PO oA L @
1SRN |

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (2oz)h

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 24, 2020, at 6:00 DM, [ NN N, - rotc:

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746293-UR



Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Original message
From: IS (PD)" I
Date: 8/24/20 17:53 (GMT-05:00)

To: I

Ce: M ('rD)"
|

I (i1 D)"

Subject: Re: Protest Group

Thanks, - We found this earlier today and sent to SOD for their awareness. They will have assets
monitoring this demo.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) INNEEN
Email: [

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 24, 2020, at 5:22 PM, | RS S, v o1c:

FYSA We found information on social media regarding an emergency protest today at 6:30pm at the
Columbia Heights Civil Plaza, 2.4 miles away from the U.S. Chamber of Commerce. Google Maps
estimates the distance is a 48 minute walk or 14 minute drive. The protest does not specifically mention
the Chamber; it was organized to condemn the actions of the Wisconsin Police Department over the
shooting of Jacob Blake and for Treyford Pellerin, who was shot and killed by Metropolitan Police
Department officers in Washington D.C.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746294-UR



theythemcellestive. « Faltay

Links - Freedom Fighters DC

Facebook | hitps://www. facebook.com/ffdc2020/

Twitter hitps:/ftwitter com/FFDC2020

Instagram | hitps:/fwww. instagram.com/freedomfightersde/

Website hitps://www.freedom-fightersdc.org/

Emails freedom. fighters.dc2020@amail.com
Listed on group's Facebook page

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746295-UR



Hashtags | #freedomfightersde
#neveramomentalwaysamovement
#FFDC

Facebook

The @ffdc2020 Facebook account has 226 likes and 256 followers. A post indicated that the organization
was founded in June of this year "in response to the systematic death of African Americans by law
enforcement.”

An overview of the latest posts by Freedom Fighters D.C. found no mention of the U.S. Chamber of
Commerce.

Twitter
The @FFDC Twitter account has more than 12,900 followers and was created in May 2020.

& ki P00 T3 sk
819 Following 129K Follainsts
it oot by apepone Youte BBguing

Frats, Vwets & mgﬁ?@x “Medis Uikes

Instagram
@FreedomfightersDC has more than 29,000 followers. The account highE?Ets itﬁ ﬂe@%ﬁ 03(5182050&%987 46296-UR



their names and photos. The members of the organization are not anonymous nor do they hide their
leadership or involvement in their community organization, meetings or protests. The organization was
founded in June in response to the wave of protests after the death and killing of George Floyd with the
goal to defund police departments. The organization partners with (Black Lives Matter DC, the They
Them Collective and cther organizations that focus on advocating for reinvesting in community

Fesources,

A list of their demands do not mention the Chamber specifically by name.

FFDC Budget

emands
. We ﬁemam% thatthe T

buzli m I} {32
: 'We ﬁemami that the city: nd

i g B = 2 RIGE S
to ﬁﬁly fund tammumty safeay

initiatives trclixding::

Screen cfipping taken: 8/24/2020 3:54 PM https.//www.instagrom.com/p/CBemxs30uBz/

FFDC Budget Demands:

Qv

1,104 likes

freedomfightersde « Follow

freedomfightersde it is time for City
Coundl to #defundmpd. -We deman
that the DC Counal never again vote
to mcrease police funding or to
increase the police departrent's
budget which indudes rejecting the
proposed increases to MPD's budget
for FY21

-We demand that no new jails be bui
inn D.C.

-We demand that the dly end MPD
contract with DCPS immediately and
reject the $2.5 million proposed to at
additional police in schools

-We demand that the DU Coundt
propose and vote for a cut to MPDYs
budget substantiz! enough to fully
fund community safety inttiatives
indudi ng -$4.6 milfion to mmmumt}

Y ok

Beidd o comment.,

+ We demand that the DC Council never again vote to increase police funding or to increase the
police department’s budget which includes rejecting the proposed increases to MPD's budget for

FY21
We demand that no new jails be built in D.C.

We demand that the city end MPD’s contract with DCPS immediately and reject the $2.5 million

proposed fo add additional police in schools

+ We demand that the DC Council propose and vote for a cut to MPD’s budget substantial enough

to fully fund community safety initiatives including:

o $4.6 million to community-centered, public health approaches to violence interruption and non-

police crisis inlervention services

o $9.4 million to community-based behavioral health services in the Department of Behavioral

Health including an expansion of school-based mental health services

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746297-UR



o $47.2 million to meet the Permanent Supportive Housing need this year and end
homelessness for 1,652 households

o $60 million for public housing repairs and maintenance

o $17.9 million to ensure every kindergarten through 12th grade student in DCPS has a laptop
or mobile device to participate in a hybrid learning model next school year

o $10 million for the FY20 supplemental budget and $10 million for the FY21 budget to ensure
child care to families as the economy recpens

o Reinstating full funding for The Healthy Studenis Amendment Act and Healthy Schools Fund
in the FY21 Budget Support Act for school hreakfast and wellness grants

o Continuing to invest in financial relief for undocumented workers in DC

o Investing in the continued training of DC educators to practice social-emoticnal learing and
transformative justice approaches

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dec.gov.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746298-UR



Message

From: 1 |
Sent: 5/30/2020 6:28:04 PM
To: A —

cc: I B A (/o-Exchangetabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

I
I D N 2 o<-dhs-zov]; (N
I Y D - . sco cov);
{MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=abe9efed98bad6fe95f0580733acs92 - ; I /FD)

]
-
wro) T . ) e
v Fo, I e
T sco.cov); I I
I > s cp.cov); I scP)

Subject: Re: Additional Demonstration for Sunday 31 May

Group is now on USCP jurisdiction. Approx 250 participants

Licutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202) NG
Email: |

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30,2020, 2t 2:24 PM, [N (M) I '~ otc:

Looks like the George Floyd demo heading toward US Capitol. Eastbound 600 B/O Madison
Strect NW.

Licutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202) INGNG
Email: [

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2020, at 9:20 AM, KKK
R —

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on {inks or
‘open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’if you

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746299-UR



believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by
OCTO Security Operations Center, (SOC).

Thank you so much.

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT |G FOR OFHCIAL USE ONLY. 1T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT HAY BE LAW ENFORCEMERT
SENSITIVE. 1713 TO 8E CONTROLLED, HANGLED. STORED. TRANSMITIED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISRUSED OF IN
ACLORDANCE WITH SCE DIRECTIVE 208, BUZ RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND TTHER SENSITIVE 811
URELASSIFIED INFORMATION ANG 13 NGT T4 BE RELEASED TU THE PUBLE (IR THER PERSDNNEL Wi G0 NOT HAYE
A VALE) "HEED-TO-KNIW" WITHEUT PRIGR APPROVAL OF 1AL,

From: [N
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 9:20 AM

To: (vpD) I
I R
- r 1 -
./  r ]
e e
I (v PD) I W (X TERNAL)

I N (VFO)
N - ;5. s cov>; I\ FO)
e . O)
I

Subject: Additional Demonstration for Sunday 31 May

VIGIL FOR GEORGE FLOYD & PEACEFUL MARCH FOR POLICE REFORM

My apologies if some already have this one, but it is new to us. 31 May 2020.
Meet at the Washington Monument at 1600 and march to the Lincoln Memorial
for a vigil. 1600-1800 Demo on WAMO grounds. 1800 begin march to Lincoln
Memorial. 1800 Vigil start at the Lincoln Memorial. Link below:

https://www.facebook.com/fevents/282216626282743/

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202-

G o hs.sgov.gov (SIPR)
I (/\VC)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746300-UR



INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED QUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT,
UNDER 5 U.5.C. 552 (b} (7).

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746301-UR



Message

From: 1 |

Sent: 5/31/2020 1:46:07 PM

To I S —

cC: I e B |/ o-Exchangetabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

- 1 ]
I . <. o) [
I e . R s o
(MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ahe9efed98bas6feas5f0580733acs92d-| GGG /r0)
|
I
(wro) I B (o) I

S (o) I
Subject: Re: Floyd Demo for 07/04

Good Morning All,

Just wanted to check with everyonc to see if anyone is tracking any demos for today. I am aware of the BLM
demo at 1400 hours to the WH but that is all we have for now.

Thanks,

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Sccurity Burcau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: 202) I

Email:

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2020, at 10:34 AM, [N A ot

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
uniess you recoghize the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious,

babiiol e e T o L T L T L Tl T VLS

George Floyd Memarial March On Washington
Saturday, 07704720, 0930 - 1430 hrs

{incoln Memorial

Organizers:

Facebool: 5 going/44 interested (05730, 1030 hrs)
hitps://www.facebook.com/events/275929403607513

“Also, please note that, while we plan for this event to be relatively peaceful, wa cannot guarantese that
the actions of people will be as such. We encourage you to be loud, fearless, and to make an impression.
Acts of violence, for tegal reasons, are not condoned or promoted by this event”

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746302-UR



“We will wallk down the National Mall and stop at the Washington Monument. We will then go Northup
15th St NW and occupy The Ellipse, just south of the White House.”

United States Capitol Police
intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division

{desk)
202 {cell)

USCH .0

WARNIRG: THIS DODUMENT |5 FUR GRHEIAL USE ONLY, 17 CONTAING INFGRMATIUN THAT MAY HE LAW ENFORGEMENT SENSIRVE. TS TH
B CONTROLLED, HANGLED. STORED, TRANSMITIED, BISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACTURTANGE WITH USCP BIREDTIVE 2881007
RELATING TO THE HANGLING Of CLASSHED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIHED INFORMATIONR ARD IS NOTTO BE RELEASED 101 THE
FUBLIC OR GTHER PERSORNEL WHD 00 NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNDW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF 10,

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746303-UR



Message

From:
Sent:
To:

ccC:
Subject:

5/28/2020 7:23:18 PM

-
Y
Re: [EXTERNAL] URGENT: Potential Protests/Looting at Target Stores Located in the NCR

Nothing organiZed but a lot of social media chatter. Columbia Heights store in DC specifically mentioned and
other stores in MD and VA. Supposed to start between 16-1700 hours.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) NG

Email: [

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:19 PM, | M, :otc:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments

uniess you recognize the sender and know that the content is safelf you believe that this email is suspicious;

please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

I - Anything more on planned protests at Target stores? We cant find anything.....

thx

- very few people at Freedom Plaza right now.

Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch

0).
M).

From: NS (v PD) I

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:28 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] URGENT: Potential Protests/Looting at Target Stores Located in the NCR

Good Afternoon All,

We just learned a few minutes ago that there is a social media movement calling for protests/looting of
Target stores all across the country in response to the in-custody death of George Floyd in Minnesota

(Target HQ is based in Minneapolis, MN]. | just spoke with the D.C. regional security manager for Target
and they are aware of planned protests in Prince George’s County and D.C. Additionally, Ben Tyler from
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VSP just sent a Twitter posting of a potential protest/looting at the Target in Woodbridge, VA. | wanted
to get this information out to everyone ASAP so you can notify your patro} districts of these events for
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

Email: I ¢:dc.ov

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

From: A

Sent: 5/28/2020 11:03:32 AM

To: I o)
Subject: RE: George Floyd Protests

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless S you recoghize
the sender and know that the content is safe If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for,

Do you ever sleep?

WARNING: THIS DECUMENT IS FOR BPHTIAL USE ONLY. 17 COKTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSHIVE. (TS TH 8t CONTROLLED,
HARDLED, STORED, TRANSMITIED, DISTRIBUTED, AN DISPOSED OF INACCORIANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011502 RELATING T0 THE HANGUMG OF CLASSIHED
AND GTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIHED INFORMATION ANG 15 RO 10 BE RELEASED T0 THE PUBLIT OR OTHER PERSTMNEL WHE DO HOT HAVE A VALH "REED-
TO-KNOW" WITHOUT PRICR APPROVAL OF 1AD.

From: [N (/~0) N
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 6:58 AM

N (cxTERNAL I I\ O)
R > 555 chs.cov>; I v ro) I
(wro) I e N e
I < ) ps.gov>

Subject: RE: George Floyd Protests

Good morning and thanks, |l

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202) I
email: I @ dc zov

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2020 6:57 AM
To: NN v r0) D . o.>; e

Bnps.zov>; [NIIEIEGEGEE - s cov>; T B ccp.cov>;
I - @fps.dhs.zov>; I SR> 1 vihidts.or) LS nynitidia ore)
JE: ;v ihidta.orz>; (G < W scp.zov>; I (v PD)
) . >; I (v Po) B © dc.cov>; I /o)

I A F O) ]
(WrO) I 2 :s55.hs.zov) <IN usss.dhs.cov; GG S0V,
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I - o

Subject: RE: George Floyd Protests

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government’ Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@ide gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC}).

Hopefully, we will have peaceful protests again tonight. Looks like scattered t-storms between 1800 and 2000 hrs
tonight, Maybe that will help keep down crowds, | will be looking all day and send out whatever | find.

WARNING: THIS BOCUMENT |5 FOR GFHCIAL USE ORLY. 1T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT HAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSITIVE. |TI5 70 Bt CONTROLLED,
HANDLED, STORED, TRANGMITIED, BISTRIBUTED, AN DISPUSED OF IN ACCCRDANCE WITH USCR DIRECTIVE 2011007 RELATING T3 THE HANDUMG OF CLASSIFIED
AND GTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFED INFORMATION AND 15 #0710 BE RELEASEO T0 THE PUBLID OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHE DO NOT HAVE A VALID "NEED-
TO-XNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF 1AD.

From:
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:02 AM
To: I e S
;o> T - s oo

S o cov>; I B os.chs.cov>; I - - ihico.000)
.y hidta.org) JEEEE G nyninidia ore>; T <D - <. >;
(MPD) de.gov> (EXTERNAL) N < < .zc>; I (o)
I o) I

pian N, . 555 ihs cov) <SG 555 dhs.cov>; GG o o>
I, < @nps.pov>

Subject: George Floyd Protests
Good Evening All,

| hate to bother you all so late in the night but | wanted to say thank you all for your diligence in sending out information
about protests in D.C. regarding the George Floyd in-custody death in Minneapolis. As I'm sure everyone is aware, the
violence is escalating rapidly across the U.S. NYC made over 40 arrests today and had multiple NYPD officers injured
from these protests, Minneapolis just had a second police precinct overrun and destroyed, and there was a shooting at a
Denver protest. Thatis only a few of the incidents across the country.

Today we had a small group of about 20 protesters start off at Freedom Plaza and march around the city but they were
peaceful. The organizer has posted on social media that they will be back again tomorrow afternoon at 1700 hours at
14™ and U Streets NW. | would appreciate it if everyone could keep checking social media for any pop up
demonstrations and send them to this group for everyone’s awareness. So far we are tracking the following protests
coming up within the next few days, courtesy of USPP Sergeant Varanelli:

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746317-UR



L

PROTEST ?ﬁ%&ﬁ? &%ﬁ? ?%i:%} 220

500 pm l4thand Ustaw
WASHINGTON DO
#GeorgeFloydiWasMurderad

e

?"

%'%m%g‘ lstints Fgoe g;%%%:gﬁ
st #hlacki hesMatter P

{:} N:%»'% @Q s

W R T o o &

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746318-UR



Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) IR

Email: shanejamond@®@dc.gov

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 {(Coronavirus), plcase visit
coronavirus.de.oov,
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Message

From: I

Sent: 5/28/2020 9:06:17 PM

To: I (PO I
...

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

é‘:&iﬁ?éi}?ﬁ .This email orlglna

ents unless s you recognize

Pyttt hiviteloiniieashiusil freteletunll St tiefiufiedhnuipbiohat Sl ot obivrtatidiie i el Rt

Yery Respectfully,

I

Dignitary Protection Division
Linited States Capitol Police
119 D Streel NE
Washington, DC 20510
I (il

From: I (MPD) I
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 5:05 PM
To: I D Y

Cc: I Y D
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks,-

]

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) I

Email: [ INGNGG_G_G dc.cov

From: I

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 4:56 PM

To: I (viPD) NN . ——m—
o ___J ] ]

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTHON: This emai] originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless s you recognize

the sender and know that th phishing @ de.gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security { Operatlons Center (SOC).

Copy. You're still getting a decent amount of social media communication that people are coming to join the
protest. Not huge numbers, but more than we normally see.
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Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: I
Cell: I
STe: [
]
I (SIPR)
T (JwiCs)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"EOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C.
552 (b) (7).

From: I (' P0) NG
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 4:51 PM

To: I

Cc: I D S . ——————
]

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Group has taken the street and is now EB on Constitution Ave NW from DOJ.

|

Licutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Burcau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) NN

Email: NN 2 dc.cov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:59 PM, I I v rote:

CALUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
uniess you recogmze the seneandknohatthecontent lssafe 2. If you belleve that this emaill is suspicious;

Thanks for your help with today’s demao. | will be logging off for the evening and my guys will be taking
over,
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WARNING: THHS DOCUMENTIS POR BFHTIAL USE KLY, 1T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFIRDEMENT SENSITWE. ITTIS TU
Bt GONTROLLED. HANGLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, BISTRIBUTED. AND GISPUSED BF IN ACCORTANGE WIHH USCY DIRECTIVE 28002
RELATING TO THE HANBLING OF CLASSHIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNGLASSIFIED INFURMATION AND 15 NOT TO BE RELEASHD ¥ THE
PUBLIL (R GTHER PERSONNEL WHO D0 NOT HAVE & VALID "NEED-TI-KNDW" WITHDUT PRIOR APPROVAL 0F 1AL,

From: I (' °0) I
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM
To: I <ork_varanelli@nps.gov>

Cc: I E———
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks, Il We’ve got a group of about 15 in FP but not aware of any other group marching
toward US Capitol now...

|

Licutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Burcau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) NN

Email: I

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:34 PM, I

wrote:

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of the DC Government.: Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe/ if you
believe that this ama is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by
OCTO Security Operations Center. (SOC)

Heading towards you[Jji§

i

Heolving to @dheilnonms

By the Capitol almost there
T 0 e

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police
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Office: I
Cell: I
STE:  202-433-7281

———
SRR (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES
INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT,
UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From: I
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:21 PM

ey
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thank you. Hopefully, it stays small because there wasn’t a lot of notice.

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR BPHTIAL USE ONLY. 17 CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORDEMERT
SENSITIVE. 17570 8E CONTROLLED, HARGLED, STORED, TRANSMITIED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN
ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 208,607 RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND TTHER SENSITIVE 81
UNELASSIFIED IHFORMATION AND 15 NGT T BE RELEASED T THE PUBLIC OR (THER PERSUNNEL WHI D0 NOT HAVE
R VAL "NEED-TO-KNOW™ WITHOUT PRIGR APPROVAL OF 1AD.

From: I N
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:16 PM

To: I (VPD) I B

I I <Christopher Silva@nps.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

About 10 minutes ago our Shift Commander is reporting less than 10 people at
Freedom Plaza.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: I

Cell: N

sTe: I
I
I (S!PR)
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I (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS “FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES
INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT,
UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From: I (' P0) NG

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:16 PM

To: I < - n ps.ov>;
./ ]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks-!! You da man!

I
Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: {202) IR

Email: S

“We are here to help”

From: I
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:11 PM
To: I (VrD) I

I Y
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government: Do not click on links or
that the content is safe’if you

p ng®dc.gov for additional analysis by

JuttitieBhaPoediuotisiyletod Sl Sioteiobivriief e =il Dol
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- of ALL targets who t is going out
largoviall we in DCTFYALL
MEANT??? We can hit Walmart down
Hgt
O Tz Q4 o

DU WHAT WE DOING DU WHERE WE
ATYALLLETS PLHL LB ON QTY
i:g%;%”?g%

i:? “%:E 4 m B

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: I

Cel: NN

ste: N
I
I (S!PR)
TN (Jwics)

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

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:08 PM

To: I I
] | Silva@nps.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Walmarts as well??? | thought it was only Target. Effing great...

I

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) IR

Email: |G cc.cov
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“We are here to help”

From: I
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:01 PM
To: I (VPD) I

I Y
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL) RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTHIN: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or,
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and khow that the content is safe/if you
believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by
OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thanks !

So far as possible destinations I'm seeing Center City and the Walmart on H 5t
both mentioned.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: I

Cel: NN

ste:

[
I (S PR
I (\|CS)

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
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:40 PM

To: I B

I Y I
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Noooooo!!! T have enough to handle asitis! We are getting lots of chatter about
protests/looting at Target stores located in NCR today in response to the in-custody
death of George Floyd.

|
Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
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Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) I

Email: I

“We are here to help”

From: I N
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:33 PM
To: I (M PD) I

I N <D o gov>
Subject: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTHIIN: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or.
'open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’if you
believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing®@dc.gov for additional analysis by
OCTO Security Operations Center, (SOC},

Making sure you're guys are aware of the demo at Freedom Plaza at 1500 hrs today.
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United States Capito} Police

intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division
I (cosk)

I ()

I

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFCIAL USE ONLY. [T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE. ITIS TO 8E CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DiSPOSED OF IN
ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE ZDH.00Z RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NGT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR GTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE
A VALID "NEED-TO-KNDW" WITHDUT PRIDR APPROVAL OF IAD.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746328-UR



For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19
(Coronavirus), please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.
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Message

From: I (/' PD) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4D5A8FE374E6446D92069856A2113 1| G

Sent: 6/6/2020 3:54:54 PM
To: ey ]
Subject: RE: Update for Daily Report forJune 5, 2020

rrom: [N MPD)
Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2020 11:46 AM

To N - o) I

Subject: FW: Update for Daily Report for lune 5, 2020

Metropolitan Police Departiment
Intelligence Branch

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: | (VrD)" I

Date: 6/5/20 13:09 (GMT-05:00)

To: [ (rD)" M

Subject: FW: Update for Daily Report for June 5, 2620

Metropolitan Police Departiment
Intelligence Branch

Sent from my Verizon, Samsong Galaxy smartphons

-------- Original message --------

From: | (7D)" - @dc.cov>

Datc 6/5/20 09:24 (GMT-05:00)
To: M (M1PD) N
Co: I ovrD)" — orD)" N

' PD)" I N (VD) I R
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D) B N D) e
B D) N S (\17D) de.gov>,
_(MPD)" I B Guillermo (MPD)"
I G lover, Robert (MPD)" <robert.clover@dc.cov>, || | N IR PD)"
I B D)’ N S " D)
B ) dc.cov>, "I (PD)" <G dc.cov>, ' (MPD)"

de.gov>, "Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)" <carolyn.montagna@dec.gov>
Subject: Update for Daily Report for June 5, 2020

Sundav, June 7, 2020:

1300 hours: According to open source information, _ and others will assemble at the Lincoln
Memorial to march for peace & prayers in honor of George Floyd. (45} Participants have committed to
attending. (189) have expressed interest in this event.

https://www.facebook.com/events/389256622032010/ Venue changed to Easton, Pennsylvania, at 1200 hours.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 {(Coronavirus), plcase visit
coronavirus.dc.oov.
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Message

From: I (D) I
|

Sent: 3/11/2021 11:36:21 AM

To: I ~0)

Subject: Daily Report for March 11, 2021

Attachments: Demonstration Report for March 11 2021 .docx

New Additions, event change, and numbers update. Lt., Global Peace Organization moved their event to
3/20/21.

Thursday, March 11, 2021:

e Sacred People, Sacred Day of Action — 03/11/2021

o Time: 1030 to 1200 hours

» Location: Washington Monument

e Organizer: Green Faith, UU Ministry For Earth, and other ministries

o Purpose: Find compassionate solutions to climate change

o Participants: Unknown

« Source: hitps)//www.uumfe org/campaigns/sacred-people-sacred-earth/

Oppose Military Coup in Myanmar- 03/11/2021

Time: 1600 to 1700 hours

Location: 2300 8 Street, NW and 2300 California Street, NW

Organizer: Anti Dictatorship in Burma - DC Metro Area

Purpose: Oppose Military Coup in Bunma

Participants: (3} committed / (17) interested (20 to 25) listed on permit application
sources MPD-SOD hitps://www facebook comevents/841965256386221/

e & & & » 2

Saturday, March 13, 2021:

A Sunset Vigil for Breonna Taylor — 03/13/2021

Time: 1600 to 1900 hours

Location: Assemble at 14™ and Constitution Avenue, NW and bike ride to Malcolm X Park
Organizer: Fueltheppl

Purpose: Vigil to commemorate Breonna Taylor

Participants: Unknown

Source: hitpsywww.instagram.conyp/CMNEUpTh2 Lx/

& ® & & =2 2 €

Monday, March 15, 2021:

o« DC Moral Monday and Demand Delivery — 03/15/2021

o Time: 1200 hours

e Location: Wilson Building, located at 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
o  Organizer: DC Poor People’s Campaign

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746362-UR



o Purpose: Equal access to vaccines, housing, and education
e Participants: {3} committed / (5} interested
o Source: hitps:/wyw. facebook. conyevenis/43 7222580873852/

40 Days for Life Midpoint Rally with Bishop Coffey — 03/15/2021
Time: 1800 to 1900 hours

Location: Planned Parenthood, located at 1225 4% Street, NE
Organizer: Micheal New

Purpose: Pro-Life event

Participants: (4} committed / (6} interested

Source: https:/www. facebook. com/events/ 19535091 8505631/

T & @ & 2 € @2

Wednesday, March 17, 2021:

Immigrant State of the Union — 03/17/2021

Time: 1200 hours

Location: 1200 Independence Avenue, SW

Organizer: NAKASEC

Purpose: Support Immigration Refrom

Participants: {3} committed / (5} interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/181960833494196/

& & £ & 2 @& =2

Saturdav, March 27, 2021:

Clean Ward 8 - 03/27/2021

Time: 1200 hours

Location: 600 Malcolm X Avenue, SE

Organizer: National Black United Front

Purpose: Clean up the environment

Participants: (5} committed / (10) interested

sources hitpsy/www. facebook com/events/723003898353592/

e @& & B2 & 2 @
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Message

From: I A
Sent: 6/5/2020 7:32:07 PM

To: ey

e B o £ changelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grou
.

Subject: 06/05/2020 Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #17
Attachments: image00l.wmz

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless S you recoghize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious? please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for,
.additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

1ICD:

« NSTR

0SS:

Freedom Fighters collecting water and PPE supplies at 16% & K Sts until 1600 hrs.

Posted to social media Foundry United Methodist Church, 1500 16th St NW, “opens today at 1500 hrs Water, gatorade,
ice, snacks, fruit, wipes, sanitizer, bathroom, charging station. Donation of a couple coolers, more ice, ziplock bags, and
sport drinks would be great. We DO NOT need masks, sanitizer, or h20.”

Posted to social media, “Quaker Welcome Center (245 2nd Street NE, across from Hart... enter through the pergola on
the right) will be open Saturday/Sunday from 12-6 for bathrooms, phone charging, water, & a place to rest.”

Scrofano Law Offices posted to social media they will open their doors at 406 5" St NW on Saturday between 1200 and
1800 hrs. They are offering water, snacks, a/c, restroom and phone chargers.

An organizer is “trying to organize some folks for a (masked!) walk from Petworth down to Senate Dirksen for
tomorrow’s Freedom Fighters sit-in. Will likely meet at Georgia and Quincy around 1 pm.”

The organizer also posted, “Bells will toll at many churches along 16th Street, NW at 5:45pm for 8 minutes, 46 seconds
in remembrance of the brutal killing of George Floyd.”

This same organizer posted “Ancther resource for folks tomorrow (Saturday will be at 13th and E Streets NW) and if you
have items to donate they'll be collecting them Friday, June 5th until 6 pm at MINT in Adams Morgan (1724 California St
NW) and until 3pm at The Gibson at 14th and U (2009 14th St NW). “Suitable and needed items include: Hydration -
Water bottles, Gatorade, Coconut Water, Snacks - Non-refrigerated Pre-Packaged foods (shelf stable), Fruit, Chips,
Single serve Trail Mix, Cereal Bars, Equipment - Trash Cans, wagons/handcarts, Storage Bins, Coolers, Storage bags,
Medical Supplies - First Aid Kits, Instant Cold packs, Sealed new Eye wash, Bandages, Pedialyte, Sunscreen.”

10S:
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Message

From: 1 |

Sent: 4/20/2021 10:57:38 PM
To: | ey
Subject: Re: Notification: New DC Protest

CAUTION: This email origina

Pyttt hiviteloiniieashiusil freteletunll St tiefiufiedhnuipbiohat Sl ot obivrtatidiie i el Rt

Ok cool. I’ll send to him and see what he can find

|
Captain I

Director

Special Investigations Division
Montgomery County Police
100 Edison Park Drive
Gaithersburg, MD 20878

-
C)

Sent from my iPhone

T —

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:55:29 PM

ey

Subject: RE: Notification: New DC Protest
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks, ] We are tracking that one. We are also tracking one other for tonight but no time or location... If-
works his magic and gets alocation | would be eternally gatefulll!
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Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
cell: (202) NG

Email: [N . 0v

“We are here to help”

From: |

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:52 PM

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746392-UR



To: I r0) N

Subject: Fw: Notification: New DC Protest

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe’If you believe that this email is suspicious; please forward to phishing@dc.gov for,
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center, (SOC).

FYl, in case you werent direct

Captain I
Director

Special Investigations Division
Montgomery County Police
100 Edison Park Drive
Gaithersburg, MD 20878

-

From: || < @ ontgomerycountymd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:42 PM

To: GG B & ontzomerycountymd.govs>

cc: I e A
<IN > ontgomerycountymd.gov>; | GG <_@montgomerycountymd.govr»;_
B <BEE G ontgomerycountymd.gov>; NG <_@montgomerycountymd.gov>;
I @montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: Notification: New DC Protest

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only (FOUO)
*#%* Do NOT disseminate beyond Law Enforcement ***

DC - Take it to the Streets Protest (Freedom Plaza)

Event Date/Time: 04/23/2021 1700hrs

Location: Freedom Plaza

Address: 14th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC
(Adjacent to Pershing Park)

A social media user submitted a post advertising a “Take it to the Streets Abolish the Police” protest on
04/23/2021 1700hrs at Freedom Plaza located in the area of 14th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue NW,
Washington, DC (Adjacent to Pershing Park).

Organizer
Unlknown
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Influencer
htips:/fwww.instagram.comy/vivalarazadmv/
https://www.instapram.comy/freedomfishtersdc/
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User Information:

https://www.instagram.com/vivalarazadmv/
Instagram 1D: 44989511980

Post Information:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CN5zOHvBT43/

Interactions: 04/20/2021 1822hrs
Likes: 10
Comments: 0

Note: “vivalarazadmv

Like our good friends as the palm collective
say “don’t mect us there, beat us there” sec you
this weekend”
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Social Media Story

ory Date/Time: 1 ~1730hrs
User Information: hitps://www.instagram.com |G
Instagram ID: 36346215743
Story Information: https://www.instagram.com/storics/ INGNGNGTGTGED 556295723023793221/
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}’o Date/Time:

Social Media Post

04/20/2021 1730hrs

frepdonfiohieni o MM [

Wm@m Shorek Dl
&NM&% i Feel T Pover Booege
&\\ym

Fhvee 55 et Jovtios By e Banea bt
B mat vl

Mﬁ%m '*M&\v i3

w&m\ Acdeds Volampagd

o B W oo

oav W
By
A B

g

User Information:

https:/fwww.instasram.com/freedomfightersdc/
Instagram 1D: 36346215743

Post Information:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CN5yUmhr08r/

Interactions: 04/20/2021 1827hrs
Likes: 431
Comments: 7

Note: “freedomfightersdc

Derek Chauvin charged guilty! Rest In Power
George Floyd.

Time to get justice for the lives we lost this
past weck.

Adam Toledo, 13
Travon Chadwell, 18
Anthony Alvarez, 22
Iremamber Sykap, 16
Daunte Wright, 20
Marvin Scott 111
Anthony Thompson Jr
Peyton Ham

Travon Chadwell
Judson Albahm
Farrah Rauch

Edwin Adan Velasquez
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Treyh Webster

Joshua Crites

Bradley Alexander Lewis
Xzavier D. Hill

Vincent Belmonte
Anthony Bernal Cano
Lindani Myeni”
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sergeant [ ENEEEEEEENN

Montgomery County Department of Police
100 Edison Park Drive

Gaithersburg, Maryland 20878

Main: 240-773-5825

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. This e-mall may contain
information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such
information is loaned 1o you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Montgomery
County Department of Police. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it
notify the sender immediately and delete it. Action may be taken in response {0 any unauthorized disclosure of
confidential law enforcement information, and could include criminal, civil, and/or administrative penalties.

For COVID-19 Information and resources, visit: www.montgomerycountymd.gov/COVID19

The Montgomery County Police Department is currently hiring for police officers and 9-1-1
emergency call takers & dispatchers. ARE YOU READY?

For more information please visit: joinmcp.com
We need everyone in our community to pre-register for a vaccination appointment by going to vaceinate.de.gov

or calling 1-855-363-0333. Already vaccinated or pre-registered? Reach out to friends, family, coworkers, and
neighbors and help them pre-register. Together we can save lives and end this pandemic. #DCHOPE

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

From: Amy Albanese [aalbanese@dataminr.com]

Sent: 12/21/2020 2:42:02 PM

To: I v Fo) I

cC: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=b28d0d836¢904024b98125/6671243eb-Carolyn Mon]

Subject: Re: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in Washington, DC: Reporter Photo
via Twitter.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious; please forward to phishing@dc.gov for

Hi 0

Thank you for flagging the alert below. I will route this feedback to my product team for review. At first glance,
it looks like the end user is sharing their physical location of Washington DC - which is a key indicator for our
Al to pick up on when geo-tagging.

As for the upcoming January 6th event, I will be sure to follow up with my product team to make sure they are
tracking on the potential for public safety incidents.. Please keep in mind, we cannot alert on the planning or
scheduling of protests or demonstrations. We can alert on public safety concerns relating to these types of
cvents. This is a big part of the terms and conditions we must follow and adhere to with our social media
partners and this is also part of the terms and conditions in the contract between DC and Dataminr.

If you have any questions or additional feedback, please let me know.

Thanks so much!

Amy

& Dataminr
Amy Albanese

Assucisie Dhecior | Pubiie Saoloy
LR BYY O T EYT

231 Wigon Bouloverd, Btg 1002
Arkngion, WA 2RI

Sfnd Datsnin

Forbes A 501 Dedoitta Fast 500 | Forbes Clowd 100 1 Al Breakdhrough

On Sat, Dec 19, 2020 at 7:12 PM I (VD) N v/ otc:
. Hi Amy,
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T hope you are having a good weekend. Please see below FirstAlert. This is another bad geocoded event. We
believe this took place in Baltimore, MD, but it definitely was not DC.

On a side note, we are seeing a lot of social media chatter about a big January 6th protest in DC. Unfortunately,
we discovered it manually before FirstAlert picked it up. Since this event is tied directly to the November 14th
and December 12th cvents that turned violent, any additional filters or triggers you can implement to locate
more information on this event would be very helpful. Please let me know if a telephone conversation would
be helpful in setting these up.

Thank you,
|

Licutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Burcau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: 202) NN
Email: S

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: First Alert | Urgent <alert@dataminr.com>

Date: December 19, 2020 at 6:21:41 PM EST

To: I MPD)" N

Subject: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in
Washington, DC: Reporter Photo via Twitter.

Reply-To: help@dataminr.com

LAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government:? Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safelIf you believe that this email is suspicious;
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

VRGENT

D62 ipm December 19, 2020 EST  sepasTes
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Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of
Vine Street Northwest in Washington, DC: Reporter
Photo via Twitter.

ORIGINAL PUBLIC TWEET (06:18pm December 19, 2020 EET)

Homicide Detective Sgl. Sean Jones stands beside the body of a 48-year-
old man who was found dead next to a woman inside a car parked in the
1800 block of Vine Street. An officer on patrol in the area found the gunshot
victims slumped over in the car around 1:.30 p.m. on Saturday.

= MolotovFlicker Ignoring Your Clusstions Since 19020 &SboiviovFlicker
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Yiew on Twitter I
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ESTIMATED EVENT LOCATION:

Yine St NW, Washington, DO 20012, US4

S dade ER000 Gougle

ALERT VERIFICATION !

Account Created: 03.08.2049
Public Tweets 103,856 | Followsrs 8,041

Washington by day; Baflimors by night. Belbway politics and Baftimore crime. Mot a fres onfine
service. Just another feral cal Ged personal = get bounced.

iy By Firad Alort

Lisfa: NOE - infrastrusisre

Tapsdag: Pubilc Safety - Safedy Hisks
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Ciopprighd, 2020 Al nghts are reserved snder B8 Copyright Lew, Any uneedbosized vse, incliding
repraduoion, modiioaiion, etidion o puldication, wihout the prior vitlen cormend of Dataming, is sincliy
prushilsted.

You agres fo ihe folfowing lerme of vae fers

Powared By B0 Looatomming”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.de.gov.

i fsiorrnan Had s

s ivended onby doy e use of the wlividustor ently o whioh B s acddresesd am QO
HEY ey, H v ekt smninkenl vou are hereby notile #Lan driation, oobyg of siiribolion of s measags
sesechaied wilh s messagy, @ oty probibited, Fyog have feaied i mresesge By vy, pleses rolify up Pamedetely by replang o the messags and

sierdentirig of
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Message

From: I (r~0) I
|

Sent: 12/21/2020 2:44:51 PM

To: Amy Albanese [aalbanese @dataminr.com]

cc: Montagna, Carolyn [MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b28d0d836¢904024b98125f6671243eb-Carclyn Mon]

Subject: Re: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in Washington, DC: Reporter Photo
via Twitter.

Good Morning Amy,

| understand completely that you cannot alert on planning or scheduling of First Amendment
demonstrations. We are more concerned with the threats of "armed protests” and people planning on
bringing firearms to the District of Columbia on January 6th {or the rest of lanuary for that matter).

Thanks again,

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Celi: (202) I

Email: I

From: Amy Albanese <aalbanese@dataminr.com>

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 9:42 AM

To: I (P D) I

Cc: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD) <carolyn.montagna@dc.gov>

Subject: Re: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in Washington, DC: Reporter
Photo via Twitter.

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless s you recognize
the sender and know that t

ph|sh|ng@dc gov for

Hi I,

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
events. This is a big part of the terms and conditions we must follow and adhere to with our social media
partners and this is also part of the terms and conditions in the contract between DC and Dataminr.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746562-UR



If you have any questions or additional feedback, please let me know.

Thanks so much!

Amy

& Dataminr
Amy Albanese

Agsvinate Bivecter | Pubilo Sector
RS S e P v

ZHE Wilkon Boulavend, Ble 1002
srbngton, WA JEEH

About Detarming
Bratarninr Blog | A for Good | Twitter | Linkedin | Instagram
Farbes Al 501 Deloitte Fast 500 | Forbes Cloud 100 § A Bregkihrounh

On Sat, Dec 19, 2020 at 7:12 PM I (VPD) <BEE ¢ ic.cov> wrote:
Hi Amy,

I hope you are having a good weekend. Please sec below FirstAlert. This is another bad geocoded event. We
believe this took place in Baltimore, MD, but it definitely was not DC.

On a side note, we are seeing a lot of social media chatter about a big January 6th protest in DC. Unfortunately,
we discovered it manually before FirstAlert picked it up. Since this event is tied directly to the November 14th
and December 12th events that turned violent, any additional filters or triggers you can implement to locate
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
Date: Deccember 19, 2020 at 6:21:41 PM EST

To: I (MPD)" I
Subject: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746563-UR



Washington, DC: Reporter Photo via Twitter.
Reply-To: help@dataminr.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government./| open attachments

1ail is suspicious,

UREGENT
063 1pm December 19, 2020 EST  seponTen

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
1800 Block of Vine Street. An officer on patrol in the area found the gunshot
victims slumped over in the car around 1:.30 p.m. on Saturday.

MolotovFlicker Ignoring Your Cluestions Since 19020 &SboiviovFlicker
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Yiew on Twitter I

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746565-UR



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
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Copnright, 2020, Al rights are reserved under U8 Copyright Law. Any unmedborized use, inciuding
rapraiiniion, P}m{?’%d&w diapiinebon o publiostion, wihoul the prior writfen cornsend of Dalarrdnr, s sinotly
;m;mmfa,fs’.

You agres fo ihe folfowing lerme of vae fers

Powared By B0 Looatomming”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), pleasc visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.

i e ;,imv sty v
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'Message

E

From: LexisNexis Risk Solutions [mail@solutions.lexisnexis.com]
;Sent: 11/3/2022 5:00:35 PM

To: N (~0)

Subject: November 2022 LexisNexis® Risk Solutions Public Safety Newsletter

CAUTION: This email origina

the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you b
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC)

E Law Enforcemant

There are several oppariuniies It Novermber and December o lsam mors about the LaxisNexds® Risk
Sotutions Orindngd Invesligetive Solulions and Servioes. Sign up loday for our lash webiners of 2022,

Uncovering the Unknown: The Power of Accurint® for Complex Investigations
November H, 28388
THOPMEY

iy this webinay, we will review & complex, geng homiokde nvestigstion vvabing mullinle individuads, vehicles,
s the combined power of Acowin®® Virtus! Giime Center and Acsurin




Freastigators wore able to eniify koy sloments i this orime and ullimately make an arrest and suoossshd

cotviotion.

What Can the LexisNexis® Special Investigations Unit Do For Your Agency?

Movember 38, 20682
S04 PMEY

During this sosslon, we will nfroduee vou fo mambers of owr toam, highligh! some of the lomal producty we
have at our dizposal, show waork product sxamples and axplainy how 1o take advaniage of this valuabls
servion, We will also review how the B con help you an hose cases hat do nat nvalve devios gesloosiion
anatysls for hose tme when vou need & poer sxpert 1o assist vou with a oomiplex vestigation,

When Every Second Counts: The Recovery of Baby Jiraiya
December 18, 2682
SHOPFMEY

in Febvuary 2021, Baby Jiralve, 8 3month-old ohild, was abdusied from his homne i Mewpar! Mews, Viginia,
setbng off & sislewids search o lonste B, With Bille inltlal nformation, investiators bagan working o
entify the suspect and bring Daby Jiralva home safely. Investigalors rellad on dala fo help navigsie this
case 8% { revealsd colfiehing and sxienshe uss of sovial media. The use of cafl detal recond and gevlocation
shaiytios n Acourint® TradO™ revesled e power dala cah lend {o an hvestigstion.

Join us o this resl-life case sxample displaying how our products, solidions and services oan help lake your
Frvastination o the nex lsvel whan every ssaond counts,

A-000922 B-00746596-UF



_" Wizlt LexisNexis® at Upcoming Events

I

The LaxisNexis® Risk Bolutions Team will be af seversl svents
diring He month of November, If vou are atfending, visit our
hooth o say helin and lsarm how owr industry leading
ivvastinative platform, Aceurint® Virtual Crime Center, and

the bestin-class device location & analysis product Aceurint®
TraX™ hain ampowss law anforcement, generals inveastigative
= imads and uitimatsly solve orimes Taster

Uncoming Bvenly

= National Homicide Investigators Association (NHIA).
Laks Mary, FL, November 1418, 2022

= Southeasten Homicide Investigators Association
(SEHIA) Conference, Gulf Shores, AL, November 14-
18, 2022

s lexisNexis Risk Solutions Investigative Technology
& Innovation (IT]) Summit, Las Vagas, MY, November
1618, 2022

We hope [ see you st ons of thess upcoming svanis!

Do You Need Investigative Case Assistance?

|

The LeaxisNexis® Risk Solutions Geolocation investigative Team
offers geclocation analvsis and investigative case assistancs fo
law srforcemand and public safely customers. Services includs

————onting stated and bast praclioss, data upload and maoping
sssistancs, osse pear revinws and support during sxdgent

DHDSE.

Beguest an Accurint® Trax ™ Demo Today!
I
Would you Hike 2 custom damo of Acourint® TraX™y

DC:2022-CA-000922 B-00746597-UR



Contaol us odgy o schaditds a demo Tor vour agenoy o leam how Accurint TraX can give vou 8
full picture of an indbvidus! associsisd with s moblls devios.

This is 8 LexisNexis® Risk
Solutions promaotional
amal intended for

| RN

vour email preferences and
S P 2
choose the types of smails
YOU recaive or to

unsubscribe from

LexisMNexis and the

Krowledge Burst logo are

PR :
ragi;gg?rad trademarks of
RELX Inc,

Privasy

| 1000 Alderman
Drive; Alpharetta;

GA 30005
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6/26/2020 12:47:08 PM
MPD
Adminbox, PIO (MPD

PIO Adminbo];
Qmail.mil;

@ ferma.dhs.cov]; (MPD)

pusss.dhs.gov];

E>amazon.com);

[eduscis.dhs.govl; Carroll, Jetfery W. (MPD]]
Jefferyw Cal

p—

— MPD)

Contee, Robert (MPD)

21ps s o] osi e vieD)
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(HSEMA) |
merman, Stuart
Stuart Emer]; Ennis, Ralph (MPD)
Ralph Ennis]:

@fema.dhs.gov];
@fairfaxcounty.gov];

Glover, Robert (MPD)

-Robert Glov];

reene, Lamar (MPL

Lamar Green];

(Amtrak PD} @amtrak.com]; I O LUSCP.EoV];

montgomerycountymd.gov]]
@amazon.com; Kane, Morgan (MPD

[@ogdencap.com [@ogdencap.comy;

Morgan Kanel;

(MPD)

| @mail.mil;
| | @nps.gov];

@hq.doe.gov; @M ontgomeryCountyMD.gov;
[@fema.dhs.gov]; MPD)
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ice.dhs.govi;

N Guillermo (MPD)

Buscp.gov
DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746969-UR
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eant At Arms
RE: Daily Demonstration Report - June 26, 2020

Senate Ser,
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC)

the sender and know that the contentis saf

O RO OO SRR SHOSR {




Good morning all,

in addition to these events are listed several other demonstrations to follow. Please read the below for dates and times.

EVENT DATE: 6/26-6/27

DATE &

TIME GROUP/LOCATION ADDITIONAL INFO
No Justice No Pride- Event Details: INJNP is having Black Trans March and Protest. Come Vogue,
Learn, Appreciate, and celebrate the lives and efforts of Black TGNC who have
6/26/2020 Black Trans o . . . . .
sacrificed and fought to get to this pointl We will allow people to join us via caravan,
- Hours- March/Brentwood : . .
though we are asking people to help self-organize that part. We will have two trucks
1300 - Park (1300 6th St . . X
1600 NE). March route that will lead with a car that can follow thel march from_the rear. Approximate
ﬁnknown attendance: TBD- Facebook has 26 going and 131 interested. Source:
) https:ihwww Tacebook comfevents/ 181684 145581861/
6/26/2020 | Lincoln Group of the Event Details: Lincoln Group of the District of Columbia will assemble in Lincoln
- Hours- District of Park, to hold a Lincoln Park Community History Rally. Approximate attendance:
1830 - Columbia/Lincoln TBD- Facebook has 12 going and 42 interested. Source:
2000 Park MPD/https://iwww.facebook.com/events/549413395699573/
. Event Details: According to open source information, Glen Foster, group leader at
6/26/2020 | Glen Foster- L;ncoln Lincoln Park, will assemble at Lincoln Park, to demand the statue be taking down.
- Hours- | Park Protest/Lincein A ; d “TBD. S .
1800 Park pproximate attendance: . Source:

MPD/https://twitter.com/KenDuffyNews/status/1275575949078269952

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746970-UR




6/2712020-
Hours-
1000 -

1500

necoin

Memeorial to White
House and Capitol

Event Details: will assemble to support Black Lives Matter and
LGBTQ/Transgender rights. UPDATE: we will meet at the Lincoln
memoerial... march up to the White House then down {o the Washington
monument. After we assemble at the monument we will march to the capitol
building. With things changing constantly and the high profile of the areas we wili
be Metro police may redirect. Approximate attendance: 100 permitted- Facebook
has 27 going and 220 interested. Source:
MPD/https:/iwww.facebook.com/events/3351083808257562/

6/2712020-
Hours-
1100

Black Mamas
March/Navy
Memorial Plaza then
march to Madison
Drive and 14th
Street NW near the
National Museum of
African American
History and Culture.

Event Details: Black Mamas March will assemble at the Navy Memorial Plaza, to
demand MPD not be in public schools. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
MPD and hitos:Hwww Tacebook comiBlack-Mamas-March-1 133020837 50888 and
hitpsifblackmamasmarchde. sventoreate. com/

ANSWER Coalition,

: Event Details: ANSWER Coalition, along with the Party for Socialism and
Giszﬁgz_o' alfgrrags(\;vgg“t:; Zﬁgy Liberatiqn, will conduct a car caravan to_ cancel rent. The assembly !ogation of this
1200 Liberation/Location | event is unknown at this time. Approximate attendance: TBD- 24 going and 38
TBD interested. Source: MPD and hitps./fwww facebook comfevents/f 28880047 843651
6/2712020- My Black is Event Details: Join us Sat June 27th as we show support and solidarity in our
Hours- Power/Howard collective fight against Police brutality, Social Injustice and Systemic Racism. WE
1300 - University start then | MARCHING & CHIPPING for JUSTICE II” Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
1600 march {o BLM Plaza

MPD/https:/fiwww.facebook.com/events/1389296784749162/?active_tab=discussion
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Free our Kids in

6/2712020- | Cages March/Start Event Details: Free our Kids in Cages March will start at Farragut Square and
Hours- at Farragut Square march to Grant Memorial at US Captiol. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
1500 end at Grant hitns: MM instaoram.comdp/CBxsmrYvBsR 1/
Memorial US Capitol
Freedom Fighters
DC/Assemble at Event Details: Freedom Fighters DC will assemble at Banneker Field, located at
6/27/2020- Banneker Field- 2500 Georgia Avenue, NW, to conduct the “I'm Black and I'm Pride” march for
Hours- 2500 Georgia LGBTQIA. The march route and number of participants are
1500 Avenue, NW then unknown. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
march route MPD/https:/ftwitter.com/search?q=%40thefreedomneighborhood&sre=typed query
unknown
Event Details: We will be meeting at the MLK Jr. Memorial at 12 PM to ensure that
6%7"2020' March 4 everything is intact before we officially begin the march to the White House at
ours- Floyd/March from d 3 PM. Please do not forget fo wear a face mask and coentinue pracicin
1500 - MLK Memorial to arounc @ TV, FISass To Nt 1org p S
2100 White House social distancing guidelines in orf;!er to ensure the safety of yourself and others as
we go along. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source: PD
Event Details: This march will take place at the Lincoln Memeorial and we will move
6/2712020- | am Blackness: to the Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial. During the rally and protest, we will be
Hours- Together We joined be special guests and speakers that will share their own personal
1600 - Stand/Lafayette experience, insights and/or revelations. Approximate attendance: TBD- Facebook
1830 Park has 80 going and 128 interested. Source:

MPD/https:/iwww.facebook.com/events/1123789947985229/
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Abolish the Police-

6/27/2020- FTP Ever?t Details: Abqlish the Police will assemble at DuPont Cilrcle.and proceed to an
Hours- March/Asslemble at undlsciosedl !QCatloq to conduct the “FTP_ March”. The destination and number of
1800 DuPont Circle and participants is unknown. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
proceed to an MPD/https:/ftwitter.com/alloutdc202/status/127582461365896397 1/photo/1

undisclosed location

From: MPD)
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 7:26 AM
To: Adminbox, PIO {(MPD) <pic.adminbox@dc.gov>; Puscp.gov) D uscp.gov>;

fbep.gov: @mail.mil; (MPD)

] ooV
el @usss.dhs.gov>; MPD)

(MPD)
Ddc.gov>

PD Duscp.gov
P dc.gov>; amazon.com:; (MPD)
I
m @dc.gov>; {(MPD) I

MPD

<leffery.Carroll@dc.gov> mr
securitasinc.com:> MPD) <
pPsaa.senate.gov,

{MPD)
arroll, Jeffery W. (MPD

fps.dhs.gov>: 2siedu
dec.gov>;

@state.gov] MPD)
de.gov>; HSEMA)
de.gov>; Emerman, Stuart (MPD) <stuart.emerman@dc.gov>; Ennis,

<ralph.ennis@dc.gov> mail.mii;%
fema.dhs.gov>; NN

[ ]
< I ) f 2irfaxcounty.govs Dtigta.treas.gov; @dhs.gg
@dhs.gov>; MPD])
MPD Ddc.gov>; Glover, Robert (MPD)
dot.gov>; Greene, Lamar (MPD)

<robert.glover@dc.gov>;

<lamar.greene@dc.gov>; . ;
Duscp.gov>; Dctate o MPD) ﬁ
ﬁ @amtrak.com>;
: MPD

Ddc.gov>;
@ice.dhs.gov>;
Blogdencap.com)
MPD

o dc.cov>: | (MPD)
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H Guillermo (MPD)
dc.gov>;
dc.gov>;
uscp.gov) ; Efema.dhs.gov>;
CiV USARMY IMCOM (USA il.mi @uscp.gov>;

{(MPD) ‘ ‘ Senate
Sergeant At Arms fDsaa.senhate.gov>; @ice.dhs.gov>;

MPD) 4 [Ddc.gov>; @si.edu>
ice.dhs.gov>; MPD)

\MPD I | (G rlc on
3 dc.gov>; (MPD) @dc.gov>;
[ dc.govs; MPD MPD)

MPD)

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - June 26, 2020

Good Morning All,

Please see attached.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

celi: (202) |
email: I —

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
goronavirus.de.gov.
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6/27/20207:

@uscp.gov)
{MPD} [

@mail.mil;

@fema.dhs.gov|;

wusss.dhs.gov];

FHiscp.2ov;

@amazon.com);

(@ uscis.dhs.gov]; Carroll, leffery W. {(MPD

lefferyw Cal

(70

- 1

@uscp.govl;

ontee, Robert (MPD)

coocrccor) [

MPD
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Emerman, Stuart
Stuart Emer]; Ennis, Ralph (MPD)

Ralph Ennis];

| m @ferna.dhs.gov];
P fairfaxcounty.gov],
@dhs.gov) pahs.covl; NG

—

Glover, Robert (MPD)

reene, Lamar (VPO

Lamar Green};

@state.gov]; MPD)

{Amtrak PD) Damtrak.com]; @uscp.gov];
MPD)

wmontgomerycountymd.gov]; wice.dhs.gov];

@amazon.com; Kane, Morgan (MPD

@ogdencap.com Dogdencap.com MPD

(MPD)

—_1
] @nps.gov];

@hq.doe.gov; @MontgomervCountyMD.gov:
@ fema.dhs.gov] (MPD)
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DUscp.govl;

atfp@mail.mil;

[wolg.usda.gov,;

Dps.dhs.gov] ]

(USCP)

Senate Sereant At Arms @ice.dhs.govl;

(MPD)

dce.dhs.gov|;

[ MPD

Subject: RE: Daily Demonstration Report - June 27, 2020

; Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recogniz
the sender and know that the content is saf you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov fo
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC)
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Te All,

Please pay attention to Demonstration number 12, it will be highlighted in RED. The incident is to occur this evening at
6:00PM

SCHEDULED WHITE HOUSE AND EMBASSY DEMONSTRATIONS: 12

1. On06/27/20, from 9:30 AM to 11:30 AM, the group Bold Beautiful Brilliant YEG (NRID) will host a demonstration
called “Join BBB YEG On Black Lives Matter Plaza.” The purpose is “to join ||| G 2nd family.”
There was no indication of civil disobedience. The number of participants are unknown at this time. {LCB)

1. hitps://www.facebook.comievents/309805 793371603

2. On06/27/20, at 10:00 AM, an unknown group will host a march called “A march for LGBTQ and BLM” starting at the
National Mall. The purpose is “to create a positive change and send a message to elected officials that we are
finished waiting for equality.” There was no indication of civil disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time.
(LCB)

1. htips:/fwew.instagram.com/n/CR4VPSDpth?

3. On06/27/20, at 11:00 AM, the group The Black Mamas March {NRID) will host a march starting at Navy Memorial
Plaza and then on to Madison Drive and 14 Street NW near the National Museum of African American History and
Culture. The purpose of the march is to “take action in the name of Black Joy, Black love, and in defense of Black
lives.” The number of participants is unknown.

2. htips:/fwew.facebook.com/Black-Mamas-March-113302083 750889

4. On06/27/20, from 12:00 PM to 5:00 PM, the group Black Lives Matter DC {RID) will host a demonstration at Black
Lives Matter Plaza called “The Chocolate City Experience.” According to the groups Twitter page, the group plans to
host an “old school block party with music, black vendors, a farmers market, yoga, chess, double-dutch and more.”
There is currently no indication of civil disobedience. No participant numbers are known.

1. https:/fwitter.com/DMVBIacklives/status/12 762045 1R8842879745/

5. On06/27/20, from 12:00 PM to 8:00 PM, the group March4Floyd {NRID) will host a march called “March 4 Floyd”.
The group plans to paint and make signs at Martin Luther King Jr Memorial from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM and then
march to the White House. The purpose is to “protest for BLM, against systemic racism, police brutality and anything
under that umbrella. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook shows 0 going and 5 are interested.
(LCB)

3. hitps://www. facebook.comfevents/220809312229143

6. On06/27/20, at 12:00 PM, the groups Party for Socialism and Liberation DC {RID} and Answer Coalition (RID) plan
to host a demonstration called "Cancel the Rents Stop the War on Black Americal DC Car Caravan” starting at
MacFarland Middie school on lowa Ave NW and ending with a rally at Brockland Manor. The purpose of the
demonstration is to “demand the cancellation of rent, mortgages, and all debts to landlords for the duration of the
pandemic." There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook shows 31 going and 51 interested. (RP)

1. hitps:/fwww.iacehook.com/fevents/726980947843651

7. On06/27/20, at 1:00 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “My Black is Power March” starting at
Howard University and marching to Black Lives Matter Piaza. The purpose of the demonstration is to “show support
and solidarity in our collective fight against police brutality”. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Numbers
of participants in unknown.

2. htips:/fwewwinstagram com/n/CByCEDhA9R/
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8. 0On06/27/20, from 2:00 PM to 4:15 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “Protest! Unity!” at the
Washington Episcopal School. The flyer does not indicate a purpose at this time. There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. hitps/fwww.instagramcom/o/CBAVPEDpth?

9. On06/27/20, at 3:00 PM, the group Qur Revolution DC {RID} plan to host a march called “Free Our Kids in Cages
March” starting at Farragut Square and ending at Ulysses’ Grant Memorial and the Capitol. The participants are
encouraged to wear black and/or white and masks. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Participations are
unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. hitps:/fwww.instagram.com/p/CBuuvaailyvl/

10. On 06/27/20, from 4:00 PM to 5:30 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “Rally Against The
Freedman’s Memorial” at Lincoln Park. The flyer does not indicate a purpose at this time. There was no indication of
civil disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. hitps:/ www instagram.com/p/CBAVP3Dpth2

11. On 06/27/20, from 4:00 PM to 6:30 PM, the individual NRID), nrio), R
NRID NRID NRID NRID} and

I RID) will host a march called “I Am Blackness: Together We Stand” starting at the Lincoln
Memorial and moving to the Martin Luther King Jr Memorial. The purpose is “stand beside the black community and
demand police/law enforcement reform now, without delay.” There is no mention of civil disobedience. Facebook
indicates 63 are going and 129 are interested.

1. hitps:/fwww iacebook comfevents/1123789947985279

12. On 6/27/20 at 6:00 PM, the group All Qut BC {RID) will host a demonstration at Dupont Circle called “FTP March”.
The purpose of the demonstration is to “march for black liberation.” According to the groups Twitter page the group
will have a “white accomplices orientation” st 68M and then march at 7pm to an undisclosed location. No indication
of civil disobedience was located. No participant numbers are known.

1. hitps:/ftwitter.com/alloutde202 fstatus/1275824613658963971

1. Al Qut DC is RID for 11 demonstrations between June 3-22. Of these records, none reflect arrests to
individuals specifically identifying themselves 1o be members of All Qut D The Twitter user handle
@alloutde is NRID.

2. The group has changed their username on Twitter from “All out DC” to “Abolish the Police”. The page is still
using the @alloutdc202 handle.

From: | v -0) I —

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:28 PM
To: Adminbox, P10 {MPD) <pioc.adminbox@dc.gov>; . @uscp.gov>;

dsaa.senate.gov;
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Contee, Robert (MPD) <Robert.Contee@dc.gov>;
@fps.dhs.gov>; fps.dhs.gov>;

fema.dhs.gov
< © f sirfaxcounty.gov> 019 @dhs.gov)
@dhs.gov>;

dec.gov>; Emerman, Stuart MPD! <stuart.emerman@dc.cov>; Ennis, Ralph (MPD
<ralph.ennis@dc.gov> fomail.mil

Ddc.gov>; Glover, Robert (MPD)
Greene, Lamar (MPD)

(MPD
<robert.glover@dc.gov>
<lamar.greene@dc.gov>; (
DUSCP.ZOV>) MPD)

D[ (@amtrak.com>;

@dc.gov>;

@Dice.dhs.gov>;
Rogdencap.com)

! MPD

(MPD)

dc.gov>;

(MPD)
@hg.doe.gov;
{MPD)

@fema.dhs.gov>;

@MontgomeryCountyMD.cov;
@dc.gov> (MPD)
@uscp.gov>; MPDCRS <MPDCRS@dc.gov>;

[MPD) _@dc.gov>; MPD hg.dc.dcarng list.ngdc-
atfp@mail.mil; I (HSEMA) <Hll@dc.gov> Dtigta.treas.gov>;

Doig.usda.gov
I Guillermo (MPD)

@ fps.dhs.gov> MPD}

@ice.dhs.gov>;

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - June 27, 2020

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of DHS! DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recoghize and/or trust the

Good Evening All,
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Please see attached Daily Demonstration Report for June 27, 2020.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell:
Email: dec.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirgs.de.gov.
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Message

From:

Sent:
To:

I -0 (/0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=12344350388B4C3E8156D2CBACCSFO93 |GG

6/23/2020 11:56:43 AM

(s co.cov); I 2 sco.cov); I
I s cov) I @ ps.cov); I |/ o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cth529a68c184181a75{50c44e8hcdc4- IR 1;
I (N G os.cov) IR o< .<ov | I/ idta.org)
- vnihidta.org) I @nynihidta.org) ;_[M PD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=abe9efed98had6fe9510580733ac 92« N ;
I N - 5. <ths.cov]; [ os") I - o o) I
e (WFC) I Usss.chs.cov) I 5.0 hs.gov)

Subject: FW: Twitter Profiles of Interest For the Protests/Riots

Good Morning All,

Please see below information on some social media profiles that have been reporting on the events in Lafayette
Park/BLM Plaza, courtesy of US Secret Service. Additionally, we have found a few Twitter handles that have been live
streaming:

@hunterw
@kenduffynews

Thanks,

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

Email:

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Bdc.goy

“We are here to help”

Begin forwarded message:

From: _VFO)" ausss.dhsgov>

Date: Junec 23, 2020 at 12:48:21 AM EDT

To: PIOC <piccidusss.dhs.gov>, PIOC-ONDUTY <PIOC-ONDUTY @ USSS. DHS.GOV>
Ce: WFOJTTF <WFOITTF@usss.dhs.cov>

Subject: Twitter Profiles of Interest For the Protests/Riots

For situational awareness I am sending you a couple of Twitter Profiles I came across while
searching for videos of the civil disobedience that were taking place in Lafayette Park. The most
interesting of the group being DC oracle @oracle dc which provides public maps with
information on safe zones. The profile bio requests that people “pleasc DM with intel or if you
necd urgent help.” This profile provides information on law enforcement presence as well as
potential egress routes for protesters. The profile was created in June of 2020, currently has
3,585 Followers and has made 874 tweets/retweets. Screenshots attached for your review.
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The second twitter handle of interest, Abolish The Police @alloutdc202, claims tobe a
collective of DC anti-fascist activists. The profile has 2,450 followers. T am attaching a
screenshot of some posts of interest. I’ve done a brief skim of the profile and have not come
across any posts inciting violence or any threats towards any USSS protectees/facilities. The
profile has posted/retwected timely updates on the situation in Lafayette Park and carlier today
encouraged people to show up to Lafayette Park to help hold the line for the Black House
Autonomous Zone (BHAZ).

The following Twitter profiles post and retweet similar posts as mentioned above:
1.) FreedomFightersDC, @FFD2020, 11.6 X Followers

2.)BlackLivesMatter DC, @DMVBlackLives, 64.4 K Followers

Respectiully,

Special Agent | Washington Ficld Office
United States Sccret Service
m: 202

Sent from my iPhone
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s preparing to take down
the andmw jackson statue in front of the

Abolish the police

Hundred of protesters have barricaded
MPD out of h st, Lafayette square and
black lives matter plaza.

Come downtown, bring tents, your
friends and imfad ones and help us hold

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747137-UR



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
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A Abolish the police
,;55;:3 Pigs cleaning tents, just looking for a
o2 reason to harass people

8pm tonight bim plaza wear a mask
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11:40 maps

Most accurate live map:

Al jocations appx. Increased presence,
Not all mapped.

Possible safe exits from BLM Plz remain
north on 16th and west toward 17th/Conn
viag eye.

Povuilde slanr anit nds,
TALTION: WE CARSGY
GUARMNTEER SAPEYY

Law Enfoomment
iassume 3 miy of boally
sondpied police, milay.
and ot

Fuossizie Law Enfoseed
firoanfrmed o Daed 5
ey nfprmatont
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DC _Oracle

8:36 pm

Multiple prisoner transport vans en roule
to BLM Piz

Primary safe exit through 16th st N

Secondary safe exit through 15th and
eye

Medics outside AFL-CIOC

PROTECT VULNERABLE PROTESTERS

Promoted Tweet
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EEEEE R

F

UPDATE:
9:55 pm
Add'l potential safe egress west from

BLM Plz around eye, toward 17th.
Unmanned barrier exists from prior

protester activity, can be bypassed.

PROTECT VULNERABLE PROTESTERS

Who to follow

Paycom digitally transforms busines
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, DC Oracle

10:40 maps

Most accurate live map: s

All locations appx. Heavy LEQ presence,
Not all mapped.

Possible safe exits from BLM Plz remain
north on 16th and west toward 17th/Conn
yig evye.

o Area ciowsd i
wehicles

..., Frga viosed o
- pedastrians

Bagsible ey gyt touia.
CAUTIN WE CASRRT
GLARANIEE S8FEYY

Lepw Boloronmmnt
idumarne 3wl of heavly
erpped nolcs, mdgy.
aruh oibiavad

Foguilde Law Sndposmenl
{Uneonfarnett of Daved wn
older mfowrnation)
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All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is
loancd to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have

received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy if; notify the sender immediately and delete
it.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.de.oov.
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Message

From: I ;<) N o s o) cov]
Sent: 7/24/2020 1:32:19 PM
To: (MPD)
{USMS)
I 5l .20V ]
Subject: RE: Saturday Protests

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thank you.

From: N (> I —

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:53 AM
To: I (UsVs) B @ usms.doj.gov>
ce: I (UsVS) S usrs.doj.gov>

Subject: Re: Saturday Protests

Absolutely,
My squad will be here around 1300 for the start of the events.

I can be reached at _

Thank you

Metropolitan Police Department
Intelligence Branch &

Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Homeland Securi
Cell: (202)

"We are here to help”

eror I (Us) NN < 0.1>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:49 AM

To: (veD) I
ce: [ VsVvs) < 2 5o 20>

Subject: RE: Saturday Protests

CALTION: This email origil
the sender and know that th

phishing@dc.gov for

less you recoghize
gaRr

t

Patibuthirieb-teluiveapthbustl freteetnl S tisShafoedhuialigbitobt Sl Siadofivriiati it R beirt . Rt
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10-4. Thank you for the update. T have included — our courthouse securify point

of contact, on this email. If you don’t mind, she may reach out tomorrow for any activity updates.

Thank you,

Supervisory Deputy US Marshal
US Marshals Service

District of Columbia Superior Court
Phone: (202
Email:

rrom: I o) N —

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:31 AM

To: |G vsVs) <_@usms.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Saturday Protests

Good morning,

As of right now | know the three groups showing up tomorrow are all affiliated with ANTIFA and the Portland
groups, however they have not made any mention on social media of their intent or where they plan to
march/protest in front of.

Metropolitan Police Department

Intelligence Branch &

Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Bureau

"We are here to help”

rrom S v>'s) oLz~

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 5:24 PM
o S /- W —
cc I ) W —

Subject: Fwd: Saturday Protests

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on |links or open attachments unless s you recoghize
the sender and know that the content is safe’If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to thshrng@dc gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center, (SOC).

Good Afternoon,

I am forwarding this email per _out of office reply. | am trying to determine if there is any intel on the group
or groups planning to protest in DuPont on Saturday. Specifically, | am trying to find out if there is any indication they
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may travel away from their permitted area and possibly make their way to the DC federal courthouse, as the protestisin
solidarity with the Portland protests involving the federal courthouse in that city. Thank you very much for any
assistance you can provide.

Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
U.S. Marshals Service

BC Superior Court

202

usdoj.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: [N usvis)

Date: July 23, 2020 at 5:15:07 PM EDT

To: N —

Subject: Saturday Protests

usms.doj.gov>

Good Afternoon,

| was wondering if you are tracking the protests set for Saturday in DuPont Circle by the PNW Youth
Liberation Front? The protests states it is in solidarity with the Portland protests, so | am trying to
determine if there is any intel that the group may make their way to either the Superior Court or DC
District Court, as the Portland protests largely involve the federal courthouse. As always, | appreciate
any info you may be able to provide regarding this event. Thanks again for all your help.

Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
U.5. Marshals Service
DC Superior Court
202
usdoj.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.oov.
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Message

Sent: 7/27/2020 6:56:14 PM

To: (MPD)

cC: MPD}

Subject: RE: Daily Demonstration Report, Monday, July 27, 2020

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless S you recoghize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious? please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for.
.additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good afternoon,
Our open source group found this for today. 'm having an office go to the embassy to check if they arrived yetl.
Thank you

On 07/27/20 from 2:00 PM to 7:00 PM the groups Kabattan Alliance {(NRID), Migrante (NRID) , GABRIELA {RID},
Katarungan {NRID), Anakbayan {NRID}), Malaya Movement (RID), and Bayan USA {RID] will host a demonstration
called, “The People’s State of the Nation Address — Washington, DC.” The group plans to march and have a car caravan
from Howard University Hospital to the Philippine Embassy. The purpose of the demonstration is to “Resist the US-
Duterte Virus, Fight State Terrorism!” There was no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook 58 are going
and 71 are interested.

hitps:/fwww facebook com/fevents/3346081 77555728/

Sergeant

{1. 5, Secret Service / Uniformed Division
Foreign Missions Branch

Mission Liaison Office

I (@ 11555.dhs.gov
24Hr./Eme

reency 202-566-8434
Office# 202-&

From: [N o) I —
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 7:02 AM

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report, Monday, luly 27, 2020

Good morning,
Please see the attached Daily Demonstration Report.

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
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have

received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete
it.
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Message

From: I

Sent: 5/28/2020 8:01:55 PM

To: (MPD)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CALTIGN: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless s you recoghize

s safe If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for,

the sender and know thatthec

Thank youl

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Ceil

_ {SIPR)
I, (/I CS)

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

From: [N R —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM

To: I o) s B

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks for your help with today’s demo. | will be logeing off for the evening and my guys will be taking over.

I I - <1 oV

WARNING: THIS BOCUMENT |5 FOR GFHCIAL USE ORLY. 1T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT HAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSITIVE. |TI5 70 5t CONTROLLED,
HARDLED, STORED, TRANSMITIER, DISTRIBUTED, ANG DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCR DIRECTIVE 2011602 RELATING T3 THE HANBUMG OF CLASSIFIED
AND GTHER SENSITIVE BUT UINCLASSIFED INFORMATION ANG 15 R0 113 BE RELEASED T8 THE PUBLID OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHU BT NGT HAVE A VALE] "NEED-
TO-KNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF 1AD.
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From: [N v~ 0) I

Sent Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM

Subject Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks,- We’ve got a group of about 15 in FP but not aware of any other group marching toward US
Capitol now...

mgcncc Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metrgpolitan Police Department
Cell: (20
Email: de.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:34 PM, | NN o

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
‘Unless youl recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious;
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC):

Heading towards yon..?
B
smi;g oin g

%3@ {Iag}m% aimost there

Byt
DTy Qe

Bsﬁ}g

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202
T s v
I < s s20v.20v (SIPR)
I (!/ICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDCENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
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FURNISHED QUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFGRMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) {7).

From I

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:21 PM
To: e

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thank you. Hopefully, it stays small because there wasn’t a lot of notice,

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT |5 FUR DFHTIAL USE ONLY. 17 CONTAING INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSITIVE, ITISTO
B CONTROLLED, HANGLED. STORED, TRANSMITIED, BISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACTURTANGE WITH USCP BIREDTIVE 2881007
RELATING TO THE HANGUNG OF CLASSHED AND [THER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFED INFORMATION ARD 15 NET 10 BE RELEAGED T THE
FUBLIC R GTHER PERSONNEL WHO DU ROT HAVE & VALID “WEED-TD-KNDW" WITHOUT PRIUR AFPROVAL OF 140,

From: | N —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:16 PM

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

About 10 minutes ago our Shift Commander is reporting less than 10 people at Freedom Plaza.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202
I
T (s|PR)
I, (/\VICS)

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

From: NN »0) N —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:16 PM

To: | W R S —
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I nps.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks,-!!! You da man!

Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (20
Email:

“We are here to help”

From: I

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:11 PM
To: -(MPD)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL) RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
uniess you recognize the sender and know that the content is safellf you believe that this email is suspicious,

of ALL targetls %%f?%{} His g{}ﬁﬁg ot
largo yall we In DUTFYALL
MEAN?777 We can hit Walmiart down
Hst

g}é *%:EE waﬁé i

DC WHAT WE DOING DC WHERE WE
AT AL LETS PULL UP ON CITY
CENTER

o e O

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

I s cov
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I G dhs.szov.gov (SIPR)
E— ()1CS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From: IR 1+ 0) I —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:08 PM
o, W — N o —

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Walmarts as well??? | thought it was only Target. Effing great...

I 1ntclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metro

Cell: (

olitan Police Department
202 _
Email:

“We are here to help”

rrom: |

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:01 PM
To:ﬁ(MPD) ]
ey N A ——

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC);

Thanks.!

So far as possible destinations I'm seeing Center City and the Walmart on H St both mentioned.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

I
I G dhs.ssov.gov (SIPR)
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I — )

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDCENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION

CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C, 552 (b} (7).

From: [N (- o) I —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:40 PM
To:

nps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Noooooo!ll | have enough to handle as itis! We are getting lots of chatter about protests/looting at
Target stores located in NCR today in response to the in-custody death of George Floyd.

Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202
Email:

“We are here to help”

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:39 PM
e? foey o | ]

Subject: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This ema|i originated from outside of the DC Government Do ot i on Imks ropen attachments

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

I —

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR DFFCIAL USE ONLY. [T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. ITIS T0
BE CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LISCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002

RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND (S NOT TO BE RELEASED T0 THE
PUBLIC OR GTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TD-KNDW* WITHDUT PRIOR APPRUVAL OF IAD.
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

Sent: 5/28/2020 7:56:35 PM
To: h(MPD)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless s you recognize

the sender and know that the content is safe If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for

e T L L o L M L L i rma e

i think the guy was saying they were heading to the meetup spot at Freedom Plaza and were just passing the Capitol.

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT |3 FOR OFHCIAL USE ORLY. 1T CORTAINS INFORMATICN THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. 1T 15 70 BE CONTROLLED,
HANDLED, STORED, TRANGMITIED, BISTRIBUTED, AN DISPUSED OF IN ACCCRDANCE WITH USCR DIRECTIVE 2011007 RELATING T3 THE HANDUMG OF CLASSIFIED
AND GTHER SENSHIVE BUT UNDLASSIHED INFORMATION AND 15 KOT T HE RELEASED T0 THE PUBLIC BR DTHER PERSUNNEL WHO DU NET HAVE A VALID “HEED-
TO-KNOW" WATHUUT PRIUR APPROVAL OF 1AL

From: [N - 0) I —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM
To: I
cc: I ——

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks, ]I We've got a group of about 15 in FP but not aware of any other group marching toward US
Capitol now...

B ::cliiccnce Branch

Homeland Security Burcau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: [

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:34 PM, | EEEEEEEE ol o -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
uniess you recognlze the sender and know that the content is safellf you belleve that this email is suspicious;

Heading towards you-?
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By 4
i;?wi‘fﬁ

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Ce!l

—@dhs sgov.gov (SIPR)
I (\/ICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" {FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.5.C. 552 (b} (7).

From: [ I ——

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:21 PM

To

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thank you. Hopefully, it stays small because there wasn’t a lot of notice.

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT |5 FOR GRHCIAL USE ORLY. 17 CONTAING INFGRMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSITVE. [TISTD
B CONTROLLED, HANGLED, STORED, TRANSMITIED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPHSED OF I ALLORIANCE WiTH USTP DIRECTIVE 781002
RELATING TO THE HANBLING OF CLASSIFED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND |5 NOT 7O BE RELEASED TO THE
PUBLIC OR GTHER PERSONNEL WHO D0 NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNDW" WITHDUT PRIOR APPROVAL OFIAD.

From: I o —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:16 PM

To: (MPD}
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

United State jce
Office:

Cell:

STE: 202

I
R ©dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)

I — (/\(CS)

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

rrom: IR 7o) R —
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:16 PM
nps.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks,-!!! You da man!

I
_ Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email: Mde aov

“We are here to help”

From: [ v —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:11 PM
To: I (7 0) N I
e R S —

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL) RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
‘Unless youl recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious;

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747167-UR



of All targets wém His g@mg; mﬁ%
largo Vel we in DCTF YALL
MEANT?77 We can hit Walmart down

Mgt
U1tz 04

DC WHAT WE DOING DC WHERE WE
AT YALL LETS PULL UP ON CITY
CENTER

O e O

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

R
&
I (/ICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED QUTSIDE THE U.S5. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION

CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) {7).

From: [ (v o) I —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:08 PM
To:

I nps.ov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Y RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Walmarts as well??? | thought it was only Target. Effing great...

Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metrche Department
Cell: (202
Email:—
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“We are here to help”

rrom: [ —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:01 PM

To: N (D)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government Do not click on links or open attachments

unless you recognlze the sender and know that the content is safe. If you bel;eve that this email is suspicious,

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
I (/\VICS)

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

rrom: I (+'»») I—

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:40 PM

_——-

nps.govs>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Noooooolll | have enough to handle as itisl We are getting lots of chatter about protests/looting at
Target stores located in NCR today in response to the in-custody death of George Floyd.

I
I tclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202_

Emi:
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“We are here to help”

From: [ o e—

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:35 PM
To:i (veo) s B s B
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

{cell)

202

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR DFFCIAL USE ONLY. [T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. ITIS T0
BE CONTRDLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED DF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LISCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002
RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND (S NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE
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

From: I (N 2 ps.gov]

Sent: 8i3i2020 12:43:12 PM

To: (MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=123443503b8b4c3e8156d2chdccs109 3 G

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Updated Daily Demonstration Report - August 3, 2020

Attachments: BLM.IPG

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless s you recognize

the sender and know that the content is sa e If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for

e T L L o L M L L i rma e

| pushed that event out to my command as being at 6:30 AM!! Not sure what | was thinking for that. But then
I just checked the Twitter link and it says that 13 hours ago they said it was postponed. Not sure what is going

on, but | think I'll just let my people think the event occurred at 6:30 this morning.
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Srit B gl 31, 2000 - Tedtter oriPhone

11 Hetweoly ang comunents 16 ke

& [ o 7

BLM & H Couperative @BLMMCe On - 430 e
Henlving o @B MHlo On
This event has been postponad. Slay tuned 107 & new announcement.

L ! s 2

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: I

Cel: NN

STE:  202- NN
]

L — IS
I (/\WICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)} AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
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GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C.
552 (b) (7).

From: N (°D)

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 8:24 AM
To: Adminbox, P10 (MPD) <pic.adminbox@dc.gov>; || EGTcNGNGGEEEEE: vsco o) I scp.cov>;
I 2 bep.cov I G bep. cov> I oil.mil| il mil>;
I (o) e
I N @ =2.chs.gov <IN fema.dhs gov>; I
(veD) NN ©dc.cov>; G usss.chs.covER G usss.c hs.gov>; I NEGK ' ro)
e S 1 0) M — N - 0)
I N ~0) N © c.cov>; usCp.gov
G oo o) dc.gov>;lamazon.com>; Bromeland,
Matthew (MPD) <matthew.bromeland@dc.gov>; || IIEIEGNGNGE (' F0)
R (vro) i — N (-0 oo >; I (M PD)
I e N (1P D)
I N > s cis. dhs.gov>; Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD)
<leffery.Carrofl@dc.gov>; I NI (- 0) M
e N s - .1 itasinc.com>; NN /rD)
J - - < o> I —

[ [CETRRER _@saa.senate.gov>;_(MPD)
I Co e, Robert (MPD) <Robert.Contee@dc.zov>; [ EGTGN
> 1o5.<hs-zov>; NG B o s cov> I @i e du
I @ si.<du>; I N B (D) <@ dc.gov>;
I <> s cr-cov) N DGS PSO Central Communication Center
<bGspsD.ccc@de.gov>; NG ;o ccv) I <cp.cov>; ds-open-
source@state.gov <[ @ state-zov>; G o) TGN G <o N
(MPD) G dc.cov>; I (Hs:vA) BB c.cov>; Emerman, Stuart (MPD)
<stuart.emerman@dec.gov>; | Gz v0) BIIR © dc.cov>; Ennis, Ralph (MPD) <ralph.ennis@dc.gov>;
e - i T -l
T ¢ f<a.dhs.gov>; N S—

< I & airfaxcounty.gov>; Gl @ tigta treas gov <[ @ tigta treas.zov>; R
G uscp.cov>; I - s.cov) I 2 o hs.cov>; I
(vpD) I T N — A 1P D)
e . -0 R i c.cov>; Glover, Robert (MPD) <robert.glover@dc.govs;
I (s ) M G:ccne, Lamar (MPD) <lamar.greene@dc.gov>; I
(vrD) < .o v>; N .o I
o s cov> T (o) I B ->) I —
T G- ok com>;
I — " >D) < < cov>;
R ontgomerycountymd.gov>; [ B & i c<.ohs.gov>;
R 2mazon.com JJE amazon.com>; Kane, Morgan (MPD) <morgan.kane @de.gov>; | EEGNG<GNE
I 2 oz dencap.com) S ozdencap.com>; NV r0) JNG dc.cov>;
I E— N ( -0) E— S
e N - ! R - - . il>; [ - D)
y  eoey 00000000 3
I (~0) - c.cov>; I D) N A
[ -1 il>; N FD)
> c.cov>; I ( 0) I — N (1 FD)
R - cov; G o doe.cov R o doe.gov>;

_@ MontgomeryCountyMD.gov @MontgomeryCountyMD.gov>;
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I o - dhs.gov < @ ferma.dhs.cov>; R -0 IR - -~ I
1 ~0) IE— N (v F0) < © dc.cov>; I
S > s cp.cov>; MPDCRS <MPDCRs@de.gov>; [N ('ro) I
I (o) G < c.<ov>; [ - . il >;
I (rD) I N, ) 2. mil <[ © rail. mil>; -
(HSEMA) <mmm@dc.gov>; NG
I 0. usca.cov < @ oig.usda.cov>; [N v o) i
I (s - hs.cov) <N s dhs.cov>; I (\/rO)
I A N PD) N
Guillermo (MPD) I W /-0 ) @dc.gov>;
- .ohs.cov TR ic-.dhs.cov>; IR o) TN c.co>; I
ot comerycountymd.gov>; N (s \'s N
I (Usce) I s cov) <BEGEGEGEGR G scp.cov>; I (- ma.chs.gov
S ¢ ;- ma.dhs.cov> TGN - o roi -
oo B (o) M S (P D)
_ Senate Sergeant At Arms _@saa.senate.gov>;
@ice.dhs.gov <|lNGNGEGEGEE i cc.dhs.cov>; IR o) < B G Jc.cov;
Y . N o .chs.cov BN i .ohs.cov>
B G 5o .virginia.gov>; G usss.chs.gov < @ usss.dhs.gov>; [ Gz rp)
RS O o A —
N . -0) I N - -o) <P - < o>
. (eo) <BENGGEE oo (/o) S .o T
(vpD) N N - o) I —

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Updated Daily Demonstration Report - August 3, 2020

attachments, or, responding.

Good Mormning All,

Iapologize for the second email but please see attached updated Daily Demonstration Report which includes
the following additional event added for today:

Mondav., August 3, 2020:

1830 hours: According to open scurce information, BLM and H Cooperative will assemble at the Washington
Monument, to Stand in Solidarity with Portland and NYC, to Stop Government Kidnapping, and fo march on
DHS. The number of participants and march route is unknown.

https://twitter.cont/BLMHCo_ Op/status/1289307665647239169

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

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747198-UR



Message

From: I B

Sent: 7/31/2020 3:16:35 AM
To: MPD)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

Look at you all rested from your vacation!!

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

(SIPR)

N (/WICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND 1S “FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY” (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT UNDER S U.S.C. 522 (b}(7).

rrom: N »0) N—
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:56:13 PM
To: I e —

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

Found it!!

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747206-UR



W OSTAND UP FIGHT BACK. ang ¥ others Hked
~, Allout DC @alioutde2t2 - 21 Jul s

DC is in solidarity with Portland this Saturday.
We're all still struggling for black lives and
against fascist terror.

DuPont Circle

6pm meet up for white people oreintation
7pm march

Wear a mask

Wear black in solidarity with Portland rebels

Crew up
Bring water

4 18 o108 3 A

@ Show this thread
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Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

Email:

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202i-

Sent from my iPhone

on Jul 30,2020, at 10:49 AM, ||| G — o

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safellf you believe that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC):

Right now all | have is this pic. Same group as last Saturday. Next time | see it pop up | will get
you a link. Most likely will have one by tomorrow.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE:  202-

I
I (S:PR)
I ()\(CS)

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

From: [ ~0) N —

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:38 AM
To:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

vy

I've got one already listed on our report for Dupont Circle but it is different from this cne. Do you have
the url or link you can send me for the FTP March?

Thanks,

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747208-UR



Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropalitan Police Department
Cell: (202
Email: [ i . O

“We are here to help”

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:29 AM
To:

(MPD)
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
‘Unless youl recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious;
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Had to reword my curse word to get it past your filters.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

I
I~ chs scov.cov (SIPR)
I ()\CS)

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

From: [ ol e—

Sent: Thursday, Jul 30 2020 10:27 AM

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL) Potential Demo This Saturday?
I think this Saturday is going to be much like last Saturday. So far we're looking at the following:

1200 - Lincoln Memorial - Nationwide March for Black Lives
1500 - African American Museum - DemandDC Rally and March

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747209-UR



1630 - Meridian Hill - Take Back Qur Streets Rally and March
1800 - DuPont Circle - F*** the Police Rally and March

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:

STE: 202
I, (S'PR)
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

erom N ()

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:10 AM
To!
WFO)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

This email has been received from outside of DOI= Use caution before clicking on links;

Good Morning All,

My command is hearing rumblings and getting inquiries about large demos planned for this
Saturday. We aren’t tracking anything major at this time. Do any of you have anything different from
our intel?

Additionally — please keep this CLOSE HOLD as we did not announce this publicly yet — but MPD will be
releasing the BWC videos for all MPD involved shootings and deaths that have occurred over the past
few years tomorrow afternoon so this may lead to additional protests and demos popping up.

Thank you,

_, Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747210-UR




For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
plcase visit coronavirus.de. gov
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Message

From: I u1s55. dhs. gov]

Sent: 8/27/2020 11:28:07 AM
To: M 0 I
Subject: RE: Daily Demonstration Report - August 26, 2020

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless S you recoghize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious? please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for,
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good morning Lieutenant,
We were passed this information about a demo today at the National Geographic HQ at 1145 17% street, 1500hrs.
Thank you

hitna: Mfwnewe instagram eom Mnf O in VA Rwiol

Sergeant

1. §. Secret Service / Uniformed Division
Foreign Missions Branch

Mission Liaison Office

I (115 55.(hs.gov
24Hr. /Emergency 202-566-8434
Office# 202&

From: NN (~ ~0) I

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 7:07 AM
Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - August 26, 2020

Good Morning All,

Please see attached.

I
T :t<|lizence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: INE® dc £ov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronaviyys.de.gov.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747212-UR



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

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747213-UR



Message

From: I —

Sent: 8/26/2020 4:07:22 PM
To: B o) I
Subject: Fw: Twitter- Brick Piles in DC

Judging by the condition of the ramp on the sidewalk | assume the bricks are there to repair that, but passing
along for awareness.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE:

202

]
I (5!PR)
(N, (JWVICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C.
552 (b (7).

From: I - < .o o>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:09 AM

To: NPS USPP Intel Group <USPP_Intel_Group@nps.gov>
Subject: Twitter- Brick Pilesin DC

This was posted a few days ago, sharing for awareness.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747214-UR



| v

They on that bullshyt again with planting piles of bricks
prior 1o protests! Currently on the comer of 24th & M
ST NW #DCProtests

BETT RS L Boue B8 ENY L Boiber S o
457 Pt Ang o4, 2080 - Bl v Pluw

nttps://twitter.com/ |GG status/129800145051835596975=20
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-on Twitter

"They on that bulishyt again with planting ples of bricks prior 1o protests!
Currently on the comer of 24th Samp M 5T NW #DCProtests”

mwitteroem

officer NG

United States Park Police
District One
Crime Patrol Unit

1100 Ohia Drive $W
Washington, DC 20242
(202) Station

(202) Desk
(202) I Cell

WARNING: THIE CORRESPONDENGE BMOULD BE TREATED AR LAW ENFORCEMENT

BENEITIVE

GESTAND IR TFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYY (FOUOYL LES INFORMATION BHOULD NOT BR
FURNIBHED QUTEIDE THE US GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC BAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXENMPT, UNDER B U B OBEZMMT L
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Message

From:
Sent: 8/28/2020 6:25:46 PM
To: Y 0)
]
@fps.dhs.gov];
Subject: RE: 08/28/2020 - New March on Washington - Update #12

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless S you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious? please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for,
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

FYSA: This certainly doesn’t mean she’s not out and about in the protests. Back in June, she posted pictures of her clder
child sleeping in the backseat of a car at one of the protests,

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747217-UR
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Message

From: A i) |
|

Sent: 9/1/2020 12:29:26 PM
To: - 1 ]
Subject: FW: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?

That’s why! I replied to your email yesterday but it was an encrypted emall address and didn’t go through.

I i:tclligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202) NN
Email: G dc.cov

From: I (' PD)
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:26 AM

To: I (/rO) <IN
-
Ce: I /-O) <
4

Subject: RE: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?
Sorry, thought | sent this out but it was still in my “Drafts” folder. Below are a few known D.C. Antifa members who

were with the group and participating in the civil unrest over the weekend.

I can tell you immediately that two known Antifa members,_and _, were with the group and
participating in the marches over the weekend.

]

I, 1ntclligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email:

“We are here to help”

From: IR - O) <EEGGG
-

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 12:07 PM

To: I (D) o . ~0>
cc: () <

I

Subject: FW: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe! If you believe that this email is suspicious; please forward to phishingéde gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747235-UR



Our HO ITTF folks have a few questions about ANTIFA being spotted in DC this past weekend. | know you guys were
tracking some splinters of known ANTIFA or ANTIFA supporters around, but would you have anything vou can share with
us on this? | think they just want to make sure we are all on the same page.

From: [ -5 cov>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:28 AM
To: PID-JTTF-WFO <PID-JTTF-WFO @ usss.dhs.pove

Subject: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?
Thanks for your help this weekend.

I'm doing a quick check to make sure we have consistency of law enforcement information with MPDC and maybe
others — before we have our DIR briefings.

PID didn’t report any indicators of Antifa support in the crowds (tactics, logos, flags....)

I don’t remember seeing anything from WFO JTTF either.

However, USSS/CSD reported that MPDC advised they were able to confirm that a portion of the protestors were
“known Antifa members” utilizing “homemade shields made from cutting plastic drums in half, hard hats and umbrellas

to provide concealment for other members who were throwing objects at police. The protesters also used rope
stretched across the street in an attempt to trip officers.” This caption accompanied the below image...

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747236-UR



At this time, US55 doesn’t have any information indicating our folks withessed Antifa support in the crowds. Does WFO
JTTF agree with this? Did your FBI folks generate anything to contradict this?

Thanks so much for your help.

LIS Secret Service
Protective Intelligence and Assessment Division
Joint Terrorism Task Force and Domestic Terrorism Desk

202- S

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

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747237-UR



Message

From: I ;0 )
|

Sent: 5/28/2020 6:32:12 PM

To: I e
- —
e

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

Ugh. Someone needs to organize this group!

] Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202) I
Email I de.zov

From:

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:30 PM

To: [ v D) M I I
I e S
|

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

CAUTION: This emal] originated from outsude of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless syoure recognize

please forward to 9h|shrng@dc gov for

the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious
.additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Ok locks like we are back to one protest now. 14th and U NW it is!

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747335-UR



1 Polengy Rebwssied
??%{}E”%Eg? TODAY AT Spmon H4th &%“%f:%

st AW ALL ARRWLIOOME
#BlacklivesiMatior P

-

Fhinhntesialoare dregy

{f@s};‘z"ﬁ-{.&é&.\m Fogen, é‘l}'z\
EE R TR S

Sotry quyst We are [l suppotting
this profest,

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

| —tl
I, (/\VICS)
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WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C.

552 (b) (7).

From: [ —

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:58 PM

To: I 7 0) N I - - <. <o >; I

nps.gov>;

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

| guess we'll have two protests tonight then.....

?‘éu\k s $g g ot ra s d
%:E& Haddm Betveseled

i
et
e

Tonight's #leorgeliovd protestin

#00 is bain {zggamﬁ&é oy
ﬂ Please be advised

that the location HASN'T mmg@@
and any information that states
gtherwise is faise

Hyoiy Have any guestions, please
reach oulto hinydirectiy,

% &g YT e

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE:  202-

nps.gov>; [N
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I > s scov.cov (SIPR)
I (/\VICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C,
552 (b) (7).

From: I—

Sent Friday, May 28, 2020 1:534 PM

_MPD)__
_anw I <r.0.0v>;

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

My read is that whoever this is is afraid that if a large group gathers around shops or businesses that
destruction of property is inevitable. | think they want to move it to LMC to do away with that "temptation".

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

s ov
G hs.scov.sov (SIPR)
I, (/\VICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUOQ). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C.
552 (b} (7).

From: I ('70) N —

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:44 PM
To: I < s cov~; I

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) RE: New

I was confused by it too. Wasn't sure if they were re-routing everyone to LMC or if they plan on marching from 14" and
U to LMC. Either way, we will have people monitoring.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747338-UR



I ::tclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) I IEEIN
Email: I @ dc sov

From: [N —

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:42 PM

o: I (:70) N — s A
I T, 2 rpszov>;
N - usco cov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe! If you believe that this email is suspicious; please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

I'm not too sold on this. The Twitter account was established in April 2020. Not sure how much coverage they
are going to get or how many people they will pull off the larger group. The organizer of the larger group is still
telling everyone that the demo is at 14th and U. No evidence that he's aware of the person telling people to
go to the Lincoln.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE:

202

N s cov
I ) c\hsszov.gov (SIPR)

I, (/\VICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTS{DE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C,
552 (b) (7).

From: [N (v PD) N

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:18 PM
To: I - s> s B
N os.cov>; I - : o>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

Thank you. |will make sure SOD and Inte] is aware of this information.
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I tclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) INEGNIN
Email: | dc sov

From: |

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:58 PM

To: I s E s R

I & nps.gov>
Cc: I (v FO) .

Subject: Re: New

CALTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe! If you believe that this email is suspicious; please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

This is a better copy,

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747340-UR



é%?“ﬁ@ﬁ%@ﬁ@ We're derailing the BC
PROTEST rom 1th & U ST o the
LINCOLN MEMORIAL

We cannot risk anymore
damage/viclence, however, we
SAUST be heard, #DOWHIHBARUS

S - O May SIS E

3 Hobweots 3 fHas

Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch
0).
M).

From:

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:55 PM

To: _——@mﬁgﬂ> I
nps.gov>

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747341-UR



cc: I )

Subject: New

All - this is the first I've heard of this destination. Keep an eye open for any corroboration.

iPollernoo Gl Fhm
Aitention! We'rsderaling the RO
PROTEST fom L B U ST o the

LHCOLN MEMOBIAL

We cannol visk anymose
damagefviclence, howevern we MUSTY

w0

Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch
0)

o

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.eov.

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00747342-UR



Message

From: I (-0 I
Sent: 6/7/20202:17:22 PM

To:

Subject: RE: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

Thanks,- | appreciate the information.

I

I, 1riclligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

“We are here to help”

From: I

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 9:39 AM

To: I (v -0) I
Subject: FW: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

CAUTION: This email originated frorn outside of the DC Government.! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious; please forward to phishingi@de gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

This may be old.

From: [, - . .0 >

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 9:19 AM

To: I . s> I

—W> I
Busss.dhs.gov>; NG

ﬁ}usss d 15, @OV>; ﬁ)LaSSS dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

From: D usss.dhs.poys

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:31 AM

To: PIOCSUPS <pincsupsiusss.dhs.gov>

Cc: mmmm <£0BPDL@usss.dhs.zov; [ KGR .05 . c0v>; OSU-ALL <QSU-

ALL@USES DHS.GOV>
Subject: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

ALCON—

During routine SMA on demonstrations, the following activity was located on an open Telegram channel:
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¢ Protestors are suggesting using balloons filled with paint to throw at police lines and vehicles.

e Protestors are reporting the locations of Long Range Acoustic Devices (LRAD), and how to protect against them
throughout cities in the U.5. Nothing specific to the NCR was located.

¢ There were also four demonstration meet-up locations posted for the NCR. At the end of the post, the subject
claimed, “expect action at Lafayette Square all day!” No further details were available.

See attached for details.

Vi,

Protective Intelligence Research Specialist
U.S Secret Service

PiD | Open Sourcﬂnce Unit
Work cell: (202)

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

From: - e
Sent: 7/3/2020 10:57:39 AM

To: I ——
Subject: RE: July 4th Meridian Hill

I saw this one but there are already like 3-4 other protests at Malcom X Park around the same time so | think they will all
end up merging into one:

1500 hours: According to open source information, DCProtests will assembie at Malcolm X Park to conduct a
march. The destination or number of protests in unlktnown,
hitpsy/fwitter.com/LurkineTnea/status/ 127R 783022013372 166

1600 to 1900 hours: According to open source information, Funds 4 Justice will assemble at Malcolm X Park,
(Meridian Hill}), to raisc moncy for the Equal Justice Initiative. (6) Participants have committed to this

cvent. (1) Participants is interested.

httns:fwww . facchoolk com/eventy/93665 2833465747/

However, since you took the time to find it and send it to us I think I might add to so our bosses know they’re
getting their money’s worth out of us ;-)

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

celi: [ NG

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 5:42 AM

To: NG - o) I

Subject: July 4th Meridian Hill

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize

et el i tiintl ettt Srtiiolb et g el i Binbrihei-Ssbe i aiiaie bRl riiaiiiie

| think this is a "new" one. At least my list didn't have an event that started at 1700 hours.
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

o ooy
I/ (SIPR)
I coi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OQUTSIDE THE U.S.

GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C.
552 (b) (7).
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Message

From: I -0 I

Sent: 7/30/2020 4:16:03 PM

To: I S <. s.cov) I e
-  —1t 1 @ @@ = ... 1 ]
T ]

Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?

| just spoke with Lt. I - User. According to the organizer, they are expecting 1,500 people for this
event. This group, The Palm Collective, seem to be generating publicity for their event:
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Palm Collective
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Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (

202) INEGEGNEc
Email: Bdr.gov

“We are here to help”
From: [N ~0)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:44 AM
To:“@fps.dhs.gowt—

Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?

Looks like the NMAAHC group will be marching to Freedom Plaza and the White House:

WITNESS OUR
COLLECTIVE
ACTION

BETIIRREY, SLMBIRT 4

T HE
MATIDN
MUSSUM

BRI A

AMERITA

IS THRY AND
BYLTURE

e ) [ ]
Doy n Do
Ftbusraintioioative
Fpctatieotivetotior

PEMANDDO. OOM

# %
¥

o
™
M

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email: I . ov

“We are here to help”

rrom: [ - <>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:28 AM

To: I <. J - o) el
- - - e
I, <. cov>

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

Nothing yet on our end but any chatter comes about Il keep you posted.

From: | - 7. s cov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:25 AM

I — Busco.zov>; I
: _ usss.dhs.goys;

Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?

I haven’t seen anything yet. Adding-

eror: I ~) N - >

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:11

""" s
Pfps. dhs.govs>;

usss, dhs eov>

Subject: Potential Demo This Saturday?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS*DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender?Contact ICE S0C SPAM with questions or concerns:

Good Morning All,

My command is hearing rumblings and getting inquiries about large demos planned for this Saturday. We arent
tracking anything major at this time. Do any of you have anything different from our intel?

Additionally — please keep this CLOSE HOLD as we did not announce this publicly yet — but MPD will be releasing the
BWC videos for all MPD involved shootings and deaths that have occurred over the past few years tomorrow afternoon
so this may lead to additional protests and demos popping up.

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
corenavirus.de.soy.
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